

International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project

4-Country W2 Recontact

Recontact

Survey Code: 4C2-C

Languages: English

Mode: Telephone Interview (CATI)

Products: Cig

User Groups: User, Quitter

Last Update: 19-Jun-2023

VarName Changes

New Name	Old Name	Date
ST385	ST323	03-Nov-2014
BR618	BR630	16-Jan-2015
NR108	NR111	21-Jan-2015
PS208	PS213	01-Apr-2015
BR305	BR401	08-Sep-2016
PU227	PU226	20-Dec-2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	5
KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH EFFECTS and TOBACCO CONSTITUENTS	18
WARNING LABELS	19
ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS	21
SMOKED TOBACCO PRODUCTS	45
SMOKELESS TOBACCO PRODUCTS	53
NICOTINE REPLACMENT THERAPY	55
ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE	80
PSYCHOSOCIAL: BELIEFS ABOUT SMOKING, MODERATORS	84
TOBACCO INDUSTRY	85
PERCEIVED RISK	85
MODERATORS	88
DEMOGRAPHICS	91

ITC_4C2-C_tel_ENG

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
000a	length	
000b	Centre	1 Toronto
		2 Montreal
		3 Calgary
		4 Melbourne
		5 Auckland
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
000c	uniqid	
000d	srvyd	
000e	country	1 CA
		2 US
		3 UK
		4 AU
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
000f	DATE	9 Don't know
000i	DISP	00 Non-contact, not in service, line problem
uuug	DISP	09 Contact, all questions answered complete1
		15 Contact, rescheduled appt not kept
		27 Respondent calls to withdraw
		28 Contact, household refusal to get respondent
		29 Contact, respondant unavailable this wave
		30 Contact, respondant has died
		31 Emerg # sought, no contact
		32 Emerg # sought, contact, unknown
		33 Emerg # sought, contact, refused
		34 Emerg # sought, contact, obtained
		40 Non-contact, rings only
		41 Non-contact, busy
		Non-contact, ans machine, fax, or modem
		80 Contact, respondant refuses before qxx is finished refusal
		81 Contact, all ques asked, refuses >=1ques complete2
		83 Interruption, never completed incomplete
		85 Respondant completes all but income complete1
		86 Contact, age, sex, smoking status unknown
		95 Interviewer termination
		96 Non-contact, unsuccessful attempt to trace

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
000h	INTVWR	
		INTRODUCTION
001	BI201	Ask all.
000	DIOOO	Hello, my name is [interviewer name] from Roy Morgan Research. Could I please speak to [participant name]?
002	BI208	Ask all.
		Once participant is on the line:
		Hello, I'm calling from Roy Morgan Research regarding the phone survey on smoking that you completed about this time last year. You may recall that the survey is being conducted by an international group of universities and research
		institutions in four countries. We are calling to ask whether you would be willing to answer the follow-up survey that would
		take about 45 minutes.
		1 Continue; respondent on phone
		2 Respondent refuses interview
		3 Unable to continue
		If response = 1, go to 005/BI229.
		If response = 2, go to 003/BI425.
		If response = 3, go to 004/BI971.
003	BI425	Ask if 002/BI208=2.
		This is a survey that is being conducted among smokers throughout the world. It's very important for the accuracy of the
		survey for smokers who agreed to do the survey to actually complete it. We would like to thank each person who takes part by sending them [payment]. We do not have an address for you, but we would be happy to send you the [payment]. I can
		record an address at the end of the interview if you'd like.
		Will you help us now by completing the survey today?
		We can arrange another time for you to complete the survey, if this time is not convenient.
		1 Yes
		2 No
		3 Make appointment
		4 Start interview again
		If response=1, go to 005/BI229.
		If response=2, go to 011/BI901.
		If response=3, make appointment. If response=4, go to 001/BI201.
004	BI971	If 002/BI208=3.
001	D1371	Enter reason for being unable to continue.
		1 Household refusal to get respondent
		2 Respondent is unavailable this wave
		3 Respondent has died
		4 New respondent number given
		5 No new respondent number given
		6 Respondent calls to withdraw (supervisor use only)
		Go to 010/BI900.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
005	BI229	If letter was sent, ask. We sent out a letter to update you on the follow-up survey, including a [payment] for your partcipation in this follow-up survey. Did you receive the letter and the [payment]? 1 Yes 2 No 9 Can't Say If response=1, go to 007/BI235. Otherwise, go to 006/BI212.
006	BI212	Ask if 005/BI229<>1. I'm very sorry. Our mailing service sent out the letter with the [cheque/ voucher] within the last week. We fully intended for the [cheque/ voucher] to get to you by today and we would like you to answer the survey today, but if you feel more comfortable waiting until you receive the [cheque/ voucher] before you answer the survey, we could schedule the survey in a few days time. Would you answer the survey now or would you like to wait until the letter arrives? 1
007	BI235	Ask if 005/BI229=1 or 006/BI212=1. As with the last survey, your answers to this survey will be kept absolutely confidential. All personal information, including your name and address, will be kept strictly confidential and will not be shared with any person or group that is not associated with this survey. Would you be willing to spend about 45 minutes to answer the survey? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Make appointment 4 Start interview again If another time, make appointment. If response=1, go to 012/BI255. If response=2, go to 008/BI241. If response=3, schedule appointment If response=4, go to 001/BI201.
008	BI241	Ask if 007/BI235=2. When would be a more convenient time to complete the survey? 1 Appointment 2 Refused 3 Start interview again If response=1, make appointment. If response=2, go to 009/BI439. If response=3, go to 001/BI201.
009	BI439	Ask if 008/BI241=2.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		We understand how you feel. We really appreciate your participation in the first surveys. The difference between this and most other surveys is that this is an international research project and we are talking to the same people a number of times to better understand what affects their opinions and smoking behaviour. This is why your participation is so important to
		us. Can we just start with a few questions and see how it goes?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		If hesitates, say "Or would another time be better?"
		If response=1, go to 012/BI255.
		If response=2, go to 010/BI900.
010	BI900	Ask if 009/BI439=2.
		Sorry to have bothered you. Thank you for your time.
011	DIOO1	Terminate call.
011	BI901	Ask if 003/BI425=2. Thank you for your time and assistance.
		Triank you for your time and assistance. Terminate call.
012	BI255	Ask all.
012	D1233	Thank you very much for agreeing to participate in our survey. Before we begin, I'll mention that some of the questions ask
		you about the last 6 months: that means any time from [6M Anchor] until now. Other questions ask you about the time
		since the last survey, about [LSD]. Also, you might recognize some of the questions from the last survey. For these
		questions we are interested in what may or may not have changed since the last time we spoke. Finally, if there is any
	0.4.00.4	question you do not wish to answer, just let me know and we will skip it and go on to the next. Let's begin.
013	QA331	Ask if LSD smoking status=1-3.
		Have you made any attempts to stop smoking since we last talked with you in [LSD]? 1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 014/QA336.
		If response=2, go to 025/FR301.
014	QA336	Ask if LSD smoking status=4-6 or LSD smoking status=1-3 and 013/QA331=1.
		Smoking status at LSD=4-6: Last time we spoke to you in [LSD], you had just quit smoking. Are you back smoking or
		are you still stopped? Smoking status at LSD=1-3: Are you back smoking or are you still stopped?
		1 Back smoking
		2 Still quit
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
015	QA341	Ask if smoking status at LSD=4-6 and 014/QA336=2.
		So you have quit smoking [for about 6 months/ since LSD] is that correct?
		1 Yes

2 No	Q#	VarName	4C2-C
8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, set 016d/QA441d-f to quit 000f/DATE reported at LSD and go to 022/QA701.			2 No
9 Don't know If response=1, set 016d/QA441d-f to quit 000f/DATE reported at LSD and go to 022/QA701.			
If response=1, set 016d/QA441d-fto quit 000f/DATE reported at LSD and go to 022/QA701.			
Otherwise, go to QNU/QA441.			
Ask if smoking status at LSD=1-3 or 014/QA336=2, or 015/QA341=2.			
When did your most recent quit attempt start? How many days, weeks or months ago? (days)	016	0.4.4.4	
(days) 8 Refused 9 Don't Know (TBLrdk1DR)	016a	QA441a	
8 Refused 9 Don't Know [TBLrdk1DR] 016b QA441b QA441c QA441			
9 Don't Know [TBLrdk1DR]			
TBLrdk1DR]			
Olfor QA441b Ask if (O15/QA341=2) OR (013/QA331).			
(weeks)	016b	OA441h	
016c QA441c	0105	Q, () 125	
016d QA441d If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (day of month)	016c	QA441c	
(day of month) (month) (month) (in onth)			(months)
016e QA441e	016d	QA441d	
01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 99 Don't Know 17 Garden 18 Garden 19 Garden			
02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) 017a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt?	016e	QA441e	
03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) 017a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]; including your current quit attempt? (hours)			·
04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v 017a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			,
05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			
06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f			·
07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v 017a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			,
08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			
09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) 017a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]; 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			,
10 October 11 November 12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f			
12 December 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f O16g QA442v O17a QA551a O17a QA551a O17a QA336< Color: O17a QA551a O17a			· ·
77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v O17a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]; 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			11 November
88 Refused 99 Don't Know 016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			12 December
99 Don't Know O16f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) O16g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. O14/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? O14/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			
016f QA441f If gave actual 000f/DATE, record 000f/DATE. (year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			
(year) 016g QA442v (Derived variable: Number of days since start of most recent quit attempt.) 017a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)			
O16g QA442v O17a QA551a Ask if O14/QA336=1 OR O16g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR O16g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. O14/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? O14/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)	016f	QA441f	
O17a QA551a Ask if 014/QA336=1 OR 016g/QA442v<(1/2 of time since [LSD]) OR 016g/QA442v=Don't Know/Refused. 014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)	0160	044424	
<pre>014/QA336<>2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD]? 014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt?</pre>			
014/QA336=2: What is the longest time that you stayed smoke-free since [LSD], including your current quit attempt? (hours)	0174	QAJJIa	
(hours)			
· · · · ·			
υτιν ναχο) ταχο)	017b	QA551b	(days)
017c QA551c (weeks)			

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
017d	QA551d	(months)
018a	QA552v	(Derived variable composite: longest time smoke-free since LSD, in hours)
		If value<24 hours, go to 025/FR301.
018b	QA553v	(Derived variable composite: 017a/QA551a-d AND (derived variable 016g/QA442v OR QNU/QA236v) AND
		QNU/QA514v: number of days of longest time smokefree since LSD. Note: hours<24=0 days (i.e. do not round up to 1
		day))
019	QA561	Ask if 018b/QA553v>1 day or 016g/QA442v>3 months.
		014/QA336=2: In total, how many times have you tried to quit smoking since [LSD], including the current quit attempt?
		014/QA336<>2: In total, how many times have you tried to quit smoking since [LSD]?
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
000	01661	Enter number of times.
020a	QA661a	Ask if 014/QA336=1.
		019/QA561>1: How long ago did your most recent quit attempt end?
		Otherwise: How long ago did your quit attempt end?
020h	QA661b	(days)
020b 020c	QA6610 QA661c	(weeks) (months)
020d	QA661d	(day of month)
020d	QA661e	(month)
0206	QA001e	01 January
		02 February
		03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
	QA661f	(year)
021	QA671	Ask if 019/QA561>0.
		019/QA561=1 or Don't Know/Refused: Did you stop suddenly or did you gradually cut down on the number of
		cigarettes you smoked?
		019/QA561 >1: On your most recent quit attempt, did you stop smoking suddenly or did you gradually cut down on the
		number of cigarettes you smoked?
		1 Stopped suddenly
		2 Cut down gradually

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
022	QA701	Ask if 014/QA336<>1.
		016g/QA442v<=30 days: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, since you quit smoking?
		<pre>016g/QA442v>30 days: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, in the last month? 1 Yes</pre>
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 023/QA706.
		Otherwise, go to 027/FR309v.
023	QA706	Ask if 022/QA701=1.
		Was this a slip-up or are you still allowing yourself the occasional cigarette?
		1 Slip up
		2 Allowing an occasional cigarette7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, go to 024/QA711.
		Otherwise, go to 027/FR309v.
024	QA711	Ask if 023/QA706=2.
		Read out response options.
		How often have you allowed yourself a cigarette? Would it be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If 024/QA711=1-3, say:
		For the purposes of the survey, we will be considering people who smoke at least once a month to be smokers. Go to 027/FR309v.
025	FR301	Ask if 013/QA331=2-9 or 014/QA336=1 or QNU/QA551<1 day.
		The last time we spoke to you in [LSD], you said that you smoked [smoking status at LSD]. Do you still smoke [LSD
		status]?
		1 Yes
		2 No 7 Not applicable
		7 Not applicable8 Refused
		O Relaced

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 027/FR309v.
026	ED206	Otherwise, go to 026/FR306. Ask if 025/FR301 NE 1.
020	FR306	Smoking status at [LSD]=1: Are you now smoking at least once a week, or are you smoking less than once a week but at least once a month?
		Smoking status at [LSD]=2: Are you now smoking daily, or are you smoking less than once a week but at least once a month?
		Smoking status at [LSD]=3: Are you now smoking daily, or are you smoking less than daily but at least once a week? 1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If respondent says they have quit, say: "Can I please check your answer to an earlier question " and route them back to 013/QA331.
		Go to 027/FR309v.
027	FR309v	Not asked but computed.
0_7		Derived variable smoking status
		1 Daily smoker
		2 Weekly smoker
		3 Monthly smoker
		4 Quit in the last month
		5 Quit 1-6 months ago
		6 Quit more than 6 months ago
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 028a/FR216.
		If response=2, go to 028b/FR226.
		If response=3, go to 028c/FR236.
		Otherwise, go to 045/SB041.
028a	FR216	Ask if 027/FR309v=1.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each day, including both [factory-made/ packet] and roll-your-own cigarettes?
		If respondent gives range (e.g. 15-20 cigarettes), choose midpoint, and round up if necessary (e.g. 17.5 becomes 18.0).
0.5.5.		Go to 029/FR321.
028b	FR226	Ask if smoking status=2.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each month, including both [factory-made/ packet] and roll-your-own cigarettes?
028c	FR236	Ask if smoking status=3.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each week, including both [factory-made/ packet] and roll-your-own
		cigarettes?
028d	FR245v	(Derived variable: cigarettes per day (continuous))
028e	FR250v	(Derived variable: cigarettes per day (categories), calculated from QNU/FR245V)
		0 1-10 cigarettes
		1 11-20 cigarettes
		2 21-30 cigarettes
		3 More than 31 cigarettes
		7 Not applicable8 Refused
		9 Don't know
028f	FR260v	(DMC-derived variable: Heaviness of Smoking Index (H.S.I.))
029	FR321	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
023	11321	Last time we spoke, you told us that you smoked [030/FR326 at LSD]. Is this still the case?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, go to 030/FR326.
		Otherwise, go to 031/FR331.
030	FR326	Ask if 029/FR321=2.
		Do you now smoke ?
		1 [Packet/ factory-made] cigarettes only
		2 Roll-your-own cigarettes only
		3 Both
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=3, go to 031/FR331.
		Otherwise, go to 032a/FR600a.
031	FR331	Ask if 030/FR326=3.
		For every ten cigarettes you smoke, about how many are roll-your-own?
		Enter number of roll-your-own cigarettes. Enter 0 if less than 1. You can't answer more than 10.
032a	FR600a	Ask if 211/ET601b @ LSD<>2.
		Are you still employed outside the home?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 033/FR431.
		Otherwise, go to brand questions.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
032b	FR600b	Ask if 211/ET601b @ LSD=2.
		Are you currently employed outside the home?
033	FR431	Ask if 032a/FR600a=1 OR 032b/FR600b=1. Is there any difference between the number of cigarettes you smoke during a workday and the number you smoke during a non-working day? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 033/FR431. Otherwise, go to brand questions.
034a	FR441	Ask if 033/FR431=1. Probe for a precise number. If less than one per day, enter 0. If respondent gives a range (e.g. 15-20) and cannot be more specific, take the midpoint of the range and round up if necessary (e.g. 17.5 becomes 18). On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke on a workday?
034b	FR446	On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke on a non-working day? Go to brand questions, 036a/BR331035b/BR341o.
035a	BR341	Ask if 000e/country=AU and smoking status=1-3. Do not read out response options. Code one brand only. Probe for which strength respondent smokes (regular, light, extra light, etc.) and which size, within their brand. What brand of [cigarettes/roll-your-own cigarettes] do you smoke more than any other? 777 Not Applicable 888 Refused 999 Don't Know
035b	BR3410	Ask if 000e/country=AU and 035a/BR341=997. What other brand of [cigarettes/ roll-your-own tobacco] do you smoke more than any other? Enter text response. Verify with respondent at end of sequence: "So you smoke [brand name, strength, etc., as listed on screen]"
036a	BR331	Ask if 000e/country=UK and smoking status=1-3. Do not read out response options. Code one brand only. Probe for which strength respondent smokes (regular, light, extra light, etc.) and which size, within their brand. What brand of [cigarettes/roll-your-own cigarettes] do you smoke more than any other? 777 Not Applicable 888 Refused 999 Don't Know
036b	BR3310	Ask if 036a/BR331=997. What other brand of [cigarettes/ roll-your-own tobacco] do you smoke more than any other? Enter text response. Verify with respondent at end of sequence: "So you smoke [brand name, strength, etc., as listed on screen] "
037	BR305 (Prev.	Ask for designated brands. Is [most-smoked brand] a light-mild cigarette or is it a regular strength brand?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
	BR401)	1 Light/ mild
		2 Regular strength
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 038a/BR411.
000	DD 444	Otherwise, go to QNU/BR501.
038a	BR411	Ask if 037/BR305=1.
		How did you determine that the cigarette was light, mild or low tar? From the words or description on the front of the pack?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
038b	BR413	From the tar levels or information on the side of the pack?
038c	BR415	From the design or colour of the pack?
038d	BR417	Because the shopkeeper or sales assistant told you?
039a	BR501a	Ask if 035a/BR341/036a/BR331=1-995/997.
		About how long have you been smoking [current brand]?
		(days)
039b	BR501b	(weeks)
039c	BR501c	(months)
039d	BR501d	If respondent replies 'don't know', or isn't sure, ask: 'would it be more than 10 years?' If the respondent gives a specific time
		longer than 10 years, enter as number of years.
040	BR601	(number of years) Ask if current brand is from the same brand family as LSD brand (?).
040	DKOUI	Ask in UK only for designated brands; others go to 042a/SB020/ 021.
		(Does this mean not asked of other countries at all? Or that in other countries all Resps were asked the
		questions)
		Is [current brand] the same as [brand at LSD] but with a different name?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
041a	BR611	Ask of all participants only if Q.31 (036a/BR331-035a/BR341) brand is different from Wave 1 brand.
		In choosing [current brand], was part of your decision to smoke this brand based on any of the following
		The listed tar and nicotine levels for the brand?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
041b	BR616	It may not be as bad for your health?
041c	BR621	As a way to help you quit?
041d	BR626	The price?
041e	BR618	The quality?
	(Prev.	
	BR630)	
042a	SB020	Ask if 027/FR309v=1.
		Do not read out time units.
		How soon after waking do you usually have your first smoke?
		1 Minutes
		2 Hours
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
042b	SB021a	Enter choice of time units, or a non-response code. (number of minutes)
042b	SB021b	(number of hours)
042c	SB0215	Ask if smoking status=2-3.
0434	30023	Do not read out time units.
		On days that you smoke, how soon after waking do you usually have your first smoke?
		1 Minutes
		2 Hours
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Enter choice of time units, or a non-response code.
043b	SB026a	(number of minutes)
043c	SB026b	(number of hours)
044a	SB012v	(Derived variable composite: total min to first cig, continuous)
044b	SB013v	(Derived variable composite: total min to first cig, category)
		0 More than 60 min
		1 31-60 min
		2 6 to 30 min
		3 5 min or less
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
0.45	CD0.44	9 Don't know
045	SB041	Ask all.
		Read out response options.
		Smoking status=1-3: How hard would you find it to go without smoking for a whole day?
		Smoking status=4-6: How hard is it to go without smoking for a whole day? 1. Not at all hard.
		1 Not at all hard

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		2 Somewhat hard
		3 Very hard
		4 Extremely hard
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If smoking status=1-3, go to 048b/SB072.
		If smoking status=4-6, go to 046/SB051.
046	SB051	Ask if smoking status=4-6.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you get strong urges to smoke?
		1 Never
		2 Less than daily
		3 Daily
		4 Several times a day
		5 Hourly or more often
		9 Don't know
047	SB061	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		When you smoke, how much of the cigarette do you usually smoke?
		1 Right to the butt
		2 Nearly to the butt
		3 Most of the cigarette
		4 About half the cigarette or less
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
048a	SB071	Used by both RMR and Environics in M1 and (incorrectly) by RMR in M2 (but not P2).
		Read out response options.
		Which of the following best describes how strongly you usually inhale when you smoke?
		1 You inhale as deeply into your chest as possible
		2 You inhale only partly into your chest
		3 You inhale as far back as your throat
		4 You inhale well back into your mouth
		5 You just puff, you don't really inhale
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
0.401	00000	9 Don't know
048b	SB072	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		1 You don't inhale into your chest at all
		2 You inhale only a little into your chest
		3 You inhale deeply into your chest
0.40	CD001	4 You inhale into your chest as deeply as possible
049	SB081	Ask if smoking status=1-3.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Which of the following statements best describes how many puffs you usually take when you smoke a cigarette?
		1 You only take a few puffs on each cigarette
		2 You take more than a few puffs, but not as many as you could
		3 You take as many puffs as you can on each cigarette
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
050a	SB201	Ask all.
		Read out response options if necessary.
		The following questions ask you about how often you've had certain thoughts in the last month, that is, since [1M Anchor].
		For each question, please answer using one of the following: Never, Rarely, Sometimes, Often, Very Often.
		In the last month since [1M Anchor] how often, if at all, did you
		Think about the danger or other bad things about smoking?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
050b	SB203	Smoking Status=1-3: Think about how much you enjoy smoking?
0305	35203	Smoking Status=4-6: Think about how much you enjoyed smoking?
050c	SB205	Smoking status=1-3: Think about the harm your smoking might be doing to you?
		Smoking status=4-6: Think about the harm your smoking might have been doing to you if you were still smoking?
050d	SB207	Smoking status=1-3: Think about the harm your smoking might be doing to other people?
		Smoking status=4-6: Think about the harm your smoking might have been doing to other people if you were still
		smoking?
050e		Think about the bad conduct of tobacco companies?
050f	SB211	Smoking status=1-3: Think about the money you spend on smoking?
		Smoking status=4-6: Think about the money you used to spend on smoking?
051a	SB221	Ask if 027/FR309v=1-4.
		In the last month since [1M anchor] have you [stubbed/ butted] out a cigarette before you finished it because you
		thought about the harm of smoking?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 051b/SB226.
051b	SB226	Otherwise, go to 052b/KN221. Ask if 051a/SB221=1.
0310	30220	Was that once, a few times, or lots of times?
		was that once, a few times, or lots of times:

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Once
		2 A few times
		3 Lots of times
051c	SB226v	(Derived variable: Combination of 051a/SB221 (ever butt out) with 051b/SB226 (freq of butting out).)
		0 Never
		1 Once
		2 A few times
		3 Lots of times
		KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH EFFECTS and TOBACCO CONSTITUENTS
052a	KN211	Ask all.
		I am going to read you a list of health effects and diseases that may or may not be caused by smoking cigarettes. Based on
		what you know or believe, does smoking cause
		Heart disease in smokers?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
052b	KN221	Stroke in smokers?
052b	KN231	Impotence in male smokers?
052d		Lung cancer in smokers?
052d	KN251	Lung cancer in non-smokers from secondhand smoke?
052e	KN311	Present 053a/KN311-053d/KN341 in randomized order.
UJJU	KNSII	Ask all.
		As far as you know, are each of the following chemicals included in cigarette smoke?
		Cyanide?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
053b	KN321	Present 053a/KN311-QNU/KN356 in randomized order.
		Ask all.
		Mercury?
053c	KN331	Arsenic?
053d	KN341	Carbon monoxide?
054a	KN411	Ask all.
		Are each of the following statements true or false? Is it true or false that
		The way a smoker PUFFS on a cigarette can affect the amount of tar and nicotine a smoker takes in.
		1 True
		2 False
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
054b	KN421	The way a smoker HOLDS a cigarette can affect the amount of tar and nicotine a smoker takes in.
054c	KN431	Filters reduce the harmfulness of cigarettes.
054d	KN441	The nicotine in cigarettes is the chemical that causes most of the cancer.
		WARNING LABELS
055	WL201	Ask all. Read out response options. In the last month that is, since [1M anchor] how often, if at all, have you noticed the warning labels on cigarette packages? 1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
056	WL211	Ask all. Read out response options. In the last month, how often, if at all, have you read or looked closely at the warning labels on cigarette packages? 1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
057	WL221	Ask all. Read out response options. In the last month, have the warning labels stopped you from having a cigarette when you were about to smoke one? Would you say 1 Never 2 Once 3 A few times 4 Many times 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
058a	WL311	Ask if 027/FR309v=1-4. In the last month, have you made any effort to avoid looking at or thinking about the warning labels By covering the warnings up? 1 Yes

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
058b	WL321	By keeping the pack out of sight?
058c	WL331	By using a cigarette case or some other pack?
058d	WL341	By not buying packs with particular labels?
059	WL411	Ask all. Read out response entions
		Read out response options. To what extent, if at all, do the warning labels make you think about the health risks of smoking?
		1 Not at all
		2 A little
		3 Somewhat
		4 A lot
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
060	WL421	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Read out response options.
		To what extent, if at all, do the warning labels on cigarette packs make you more likely to quit smoking?
		1 Not at all
		2 A little
		3 Somewhat 4 A lot
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
061	WL431	Ask if smoking status=4-6.
		Read out response options.
		To what extent, if at all, do the warning labels on cigarette packs make you more likely to stay quit?
		1 Not at all
		2 A little
		3 Somewhat
		4 A lot
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
060	\\\\\ 4 E 4	9 Don't know
062a	WL451	Ask if 000e/country=UK.
		Have you noticed any changes to the warning labels on cigarette packs since [6M anchor]? 1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		O Neidoca

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 062b/WL461. Otherwise, go to 063/WL471.
062b	WL461	Ask if 062a/WL451=1. Does the pack you are currently smoking have the new warnings?
063	WL471	Ask all. In the last month, how often have you read or looked closely at the information about the contents on the side of the pack? 1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS
064	AD201	Ask all. Doesn't have to be advertising anything promoting smoking. Read out response options. Thinking about everything that happens around you, in the last 6 months since [6M anchor] how often have you noticed things that promote smoking? Would that be 1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
065a	AD206	Ask all. Read out each statement. Now I want to ask you about tobacco advertising. In the last 6 months, have you noticed cigarettes or tobacco products being advertised in any of the following places? On television? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
065b	AD211	Read out each source of information. On radio?
		At the cinema before or after the film?
065d	AD221	On posters or billboards?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
065e	AD225	In newspapers or magazines?
065f	AD231	On shop windows or inside shops where you buy tobacco?
065g	AD236	In the last six months have you noticed cigarettes or tobacco products being advertised Anywhere else? (specify) If response=1, go to 065h/AD236o. Otherwise, go to 066/AD246.
065h	AD2360	Ask if 065g/AD236=1. Where else have you seen cigarettes or tobacco products being advertised in the last 6 months? Enter text response.
066	AD246	Ask all. In the last 6 months, have you seen any advertising by tobacco companies that is not promoting particular products or brands, but the COMPANY itself? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
067a	AD301	Ask all. Still thinking about the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you seen or heard about any Sport or sporting event that is sponsored by or connected with BRANDS of cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 067b/AD306. Otherwise, go to 068a/AD311.
067b	AD306	Ask if 067a/AD301=1. Did you attend the sponsored event or did you hear about it in some other way? 1 Attended 2 Heard another way
068a	AD311	Ask all. Still thinking about the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you seen or heard about any Sport or sporting event that is sponsored by or connected with tobacco COMPANIES? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 068b/AD316. Otherwise, go to 069a/AD321.
068b	AD316	Ask if 068a/AD311=1. Did you attend the sponsored event or did you hear about it in some other way?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Attended
		2 Heard another way
069a	AD321	Ask all. Still thinking about the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you seen or heard about any Music, theatre, art, or fashion events, that are sponsored by or connected with BRANDS of cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 069b/AD326.
		Otherwise, go to 070a/AD331.
069b	AD326	Ask if 069a/AD321=1. Did you attend the sponsored event or did you hear about it in some other way? 1 Attended 2 Heard another way
070a	AD331	Ask all. Still thinking about the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you seen or heard about any Music, theatre, art, or fashion events, that are sponsored by or connected with tobacco COMPANIES? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 070b/AD336. Otherwise, go to 071a/AD401.
070b	AD336	Ask if 070a/AD331=1. Did you attend the sponsored event or did you hear about it in some other way? 1 Attended 2 Heard another way
071a	AD401	Ask all. Read out each statement. In the last 6 months - that is, since [6M Anchor] have you noticed any of the following types of tobacco promotion? In the last 6 months, have you noticed Free samples of cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 071b/AD406. Otherwise, go to 072a/AD411.
071b	AD406	Ask if 071a/AD401=1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		In the last 6 months, have YOU received free samples of cigarettes?
072a	AD411	Ask all. In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed Special price offers for cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 072b/AD416. Otherwise, go to 073/AD421.
072b	AD416	Ask if 072a/AD411=1. In the last 6 months, have you used special price offers?
073	AD421	Ask all. In the last six months, have you noticed (seen) any of the following types of tobacco promotion? Free gifts or special discount offers on other products when buying cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 074a/AD431. Otherwise, go to 076a/AD471.
074a	AD431	Ask if 073/AD421=1. Were these free gifts or special discounts From a [shop/ store] keeper when buying cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
074b	AD441	From you or someone else saving coupons or tokens from inside cigarette packs?
	AD451	From you or someone else saving parts of cigarette packs (e.g. pack fronts)?
	AD461	Free gifts showing cigarette brand logos, given out at events such as concerts, festivals or sports events?
075a		Ask if 074a/AD431=1. In the last 6 months, have YOU personally received Free gifts or discount offers from a [shop/ store]- keeper when buying cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
075b	AD446	Ask if 074b/AD441=1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Free gifts/ discount offers from you or someone else saving coupons or tokens from inside cigarette packs?
075c	AD456	Ask if 074c/AD451=1.
		Free gifts/ discount offers from you or someone else saving parts of cigarette packs (e.g. pack fronts)?
075d	AD466	Ask if 074d/AD461=1.
		Free gifts showing cigarette brand logos, given out at events such as concerts, festivals or sports events?
076a	AD471	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed
		E-mail messages promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 076b/AD476.
076h	AD476	Otherwise, go to 077a/AD481.
076b	AD476	Ask if 076a/AD471=1. In the last 6 menths, have you received premetional email messages premeting signrettes or tobasse products?
0775	AD481	In the last 6 months, have you received promotional email messages promoting cigarettes or tobacco products? Ask all.
077a	AD481	In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed
		Mobile phone text messages promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 077b/AD486.
		Otherwise, go to 078a/AD491.
077b	AD486	Ask if 077a/AD481=1.
		In the last 6 months, have you received mobile phone text messages promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
078a	AD491	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed
		Mail promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 078b/AD496.
		Otherwise, go to 079a/AD501.
078b	AD496	Ask if 078a/AD491=1.
		In the last 6 months, have you RECEIVED mail promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
079a	AD501	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Clothing or other items with a cigarette brand name or logo?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 079b/AD506.
0701	ADEOC	Otherwise, go to 080a/AD511.
079b	AD506	Ask if 079a/AD501=1.
080a	AD511	In the last 6 months, have YOU received clothing or other items with a cigarette brand name or logo? Ask all.
uoua	ADSII	In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed
		Competitions linked to cigarettes?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 080b/AD516.
		Otherwise, go to 081a/AD521.
080b	AD516	Ask if 080a/AD511=1.
		In the last 6 months, have YOU participated in any competitions linked to cigarettes?
081a	AD521	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed
		Internet sites promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 081b/AD526.
		Otherwise, go to 082a/AD531.
081b	AD526	Ask if 081a/AD521=1.
		In the last 6 months, have YOU visited any Internet sites promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
082a	AD531	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed
		Leaflets promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 082b/AD536.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Otherwise, go to 083/AD541.
082b	AD536	Ask if 082a/AD531=1.
202	10511	In the last 6 months have YOU received any leaflets promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
083	AD541	Ask all. In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed Signs or posters or branded items in bars, pubs or clubs, promoting cigarettes or tobacco products?
		1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
084a	AD601	Ask all.
		Read out response options.
		Now, I want to ask you about the media more generally. First, thinking about news stories relating to smoking or tobacco companies that might have been on TV, radio, or in the newspapers.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M Anchor] about how often, if at all, have you seen or heard a news story about smoking?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2-5, go to 084b/AD606.
		Otherwise, go to 085a/AD611.
084b	AD606	Ask if 084a/AD601=2-5.
		On balance, how did the news stories portray smoking? Were they
		1 All pro-smoking2 Mostly pro-smoking
		3 Equally pro- and anti-smoking
		4 Mostly anti-smoking
		5 All anti-smoking
085a	AD611	Ask all.
		Read out response options. Now thinking about the entertainment media, like [films/ movies]. TV programs, and magazines.
		Now thinking about the entertainment media, like [films/ movies], TV programs, and magazines In the last 6 months since [6M Anchor] about how often, if at all, have you seen people smoking in the entertainment
		media?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		5 Very often
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2-5, go to 085b/AD616.
		Otherwise, go to 086/AD701.
085b	AD616	Ask if 085a/AD611=2-5.
		About how often, if at all, were you able to tell what brand was being smoked in the [movies/ films], TV programs, or
006	AD701	magazines?
086	AD701	Ask all. Read out response entions
		Read out response options. Now I would like you to think about advertising or information that talks about the dangers of smoking, or encourages
		quitting.
		In the last 6 months since [6M anchor] how often, if at all, have you noticed such advertising or information?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
087a	AD711	Ask all.
		Read out each source of information.
		In the last 6 months, have you noticed advertising or information that talks about the dangers of smoking, or encourages quitting, in any of the following places:
		On television?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
087b	AD716	On radio?
087c	AD721	At the [cinema/ movies].
087d	AD726	On posters or billboards?
	AD731	In newspapers or magazines?
087f	AD736	On shop windows or inside shops where you buy tobacco?
087g	AD741	On cigarette packs?
087h 087i	AD746 AD751	In leaflets? On the Internet?
087i 087j	AD751 AD756	Anywhere else? (specify)
087J	AD7560	Ask if 087j/AD756=1.
007K	AD / 300	Where else have you seen advertising?
		milet class have you does during.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Enter text response.
088	AD801	Ask all. In the last 6 months, have you noticed any advertising or information from tobacco companies which deals with the topic of youth smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
089a	S0211	Ask if 027/FR309v=1-3.
		Where did you last buy cigarettes for yourself? O1 Convenience stores or petrol stations O2 Supermarket/Grocer store (eg Tesco) O3 Discount Store O4 In a Bar or Entertainment Establishment O5 Indian Reservations O6 Duty-Free Shops O7 Outside of the UK/the 000e/country Military Commissaries O9 Using a Free Phone/Toll Free Number 10 From Someone Else (not a Store, Shop, etc) 11 On the Internet 12 From Vending Machines 13 Tobacconist/Tobacco Shop 14 News Stand/Kiosk 15 News Agent 16 Milkbar 97 Other 77 Not Applicable 88 Refused 99 Don't Know
089b	SO2110	Ask if 089a/S0211=97. Specify where else purchased cigarettes Respondent answered "other" to "Where did you last buy cigarettes for yourself?" Enter text response.
089c	SO215	Ask if 089a/S0211=10. Would that be: Respondent answered "from someone else" in response to "Where did you last buy cigarettes for yourself?" 1 From someone selling cigarettes independently, perhaps at local markets, door to door, or just in the street 2 From a friend or relative 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
089d	SO217	Ask if 089c/S0215=2.
		Where did your friend or relative buy them?
		01 Convenience stores or petrol stations
		02 Supermarket/Grocer store (eg Tesco)
		03 Discount Store
		04 In a Bar or Entertainment Establishment
		05 Indian Reservations
		06 Duty-Free Shops
		07 Outside of the UK/the 000e/country
		08 Military Commissaries
		09 Using a Free Phone/Toll Free Number
		10 From Someone Else (not a Store, Shop, etc)
		11 On the Internet
		12 From Vending Machines
		13 Tobacconist/Tobacco Shop
		14 News Stand/Kiosk
		15 News Agent
		16 Milkbar
		97 Other
089e	SO217o	Ask if 089d/S0217=97.
		Where else did your friend/ relative buy them?
	5556	Enter text response.
090	BR701	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Was it [current brand]?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 093/PU201.
091a	BR731	Otherwise, go to [091a/BR731/ 092a/BR741]. Ask if 090/BR701<>1 and 000e/country=UK.
091a	DK/31	Do not read out response options. Code one brand only. Probe for whether respondent smokes regular, light, extra light etc.
		and size within their brand. If smoker is unsure what they actually smoke, ask them if they would mind getting the pack.
		Verify with respondent. So you smoke (brand name, strength, size, etc) as listed on the screen.
		What brand did you buy?
091b	BR731o	Ask if 091a/BR731=997.
0510	DI(7510	Which other brand did you buy?
		Enter text response.
		Verify with respondent at end of sequence: "So you smoke [brand name, strength, etc., as listed on screen] "
092a	BR741	Ask if 090/BR701<>1 and 000e/country=AU.
0) 2 0	J.(, 11	Do not read out response options. Code one brand only. Probe for whether respondent smokes regular, light, extra light etc.
		and size within their brand. If smoker is unsure what they actually smoke, ask them if they would mind getting the pack.
	I	and the packing th

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Verify with respondent. So you smoke (brand name, strength, size, etc) as listed on the screen.
		What brand did you buy?
092b	BR741o	Ask if 092a/BR741=997.
		Which other brand did you buy?
		Enter text response.
000	DUDOI	Verify with respondent at end of sequence: "So you smoke [brand name, strength, etc., as listed on screen] "
093	PU201	Ask if 030/FR326=1 or 3 (smokes factory-made).
		The last time you bought cigarettes for yourself, did you buy them by the carton, the pack, or loose out of the pack? 1 Carton
		2 Pack
		3 Single, loose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 094a/PU211.
		If response=2, go to 098a/PU311.
		If response=3, go to 101a/PU411.
		Otherwise, go to 104a/PU511.
094a	PU211	Ask if 093/PU201=1.
		How many cartons did you buy?
		Enter number of cartons.
		If response=1, go to 094b/PU221a. If response>1, go to 096a/PU229.
094b	PU221a	Ask if 094a/PU211=1.
0315	102214	How many packs of cigarettes were in the carton?
		Go to 095b/PU227.
094c	PU221b	Ask if 094a/PU211>1.
		How many packs of cigarettes were in each carton?
095a	PU221v	(Derived variable: combination of 094b/PU221a and 094c/PU221b, which differ only slightly in wording and not at all in
		meaning)
095b	PU227	Ask if 093/PU201=2.
	(Prev.	How many cigarettes were in each pack?
095c	PU226) PU231a	Ask if 094a/PU211=1.
0930	PU231a	How much did you pay for that carton?
		Enter price.
		Go to 097/PU2_chk.
096a	PU229	Ask if 094a/PU211>1.
		Interviewer Notes: (1) whichever is easier for respondent price per carton or price for all cartons together. Respondents
		might not know the cost per carton, and we don't want them to do arithmetic.
		(2) Record exact price. Do not round number. If they give range, ask to specify. If they cannot narrow down the range, enter
		midpoint of the range.
		I'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per carton or how much you paid for
		all the cartons?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Price per carton
		2 Total paid for all cartons
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 096b/PU231b.
		If response=2, go to 096c/PU241.
		Otherwise, go to 097/PU2_chk.
096b	PU231b	Ask if 096a/PU229=1.
		How much did you pay?
		Go to 097/PU2_chk.
096c	PU241	Ask if 094a/PU211>1 and 096a/PU229=2.
		Interviewer Notes: (1) whichever is easier for respondent price per carton or price for all cartons together. Respondents
		might not know the cost per carton, and we don't want them to do arithmetic.
		(2) Record exact price. Do not round number. If they give range, ask to specify. If they cannot narrow down the range, enter
		midpoint of the range.
007	5110	Enter total price for all cartons.
097	PU2_chk	Ask if 093/PU201=1.
		Just to confirm:
		You LAST bought cigarettes FOR YOURSELF by the CARTON.
		You bought [094a/PU211] carton(s) containing [095a/PU221v] packs of cigarettes [per carton].
		Each pack of cigarettes contained [095b/PU227] cigarettes.
		You paid [QNU/PU231 per carton/ QNU/PU231 for the carton/ 096c/PU241 for all the cartons together].
		Is this correct?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		If 88/888 or 99/999 appears in any of these fields, this is likely due to 'don't know'/refusal, i.e. information the respondent
		couldn't tell us. Do the best you can to confirm the answers that were given.
		If response=2, clear responses and go back to 093/PU201.
		Otherwise, go to 107/PU611.
098a	PU311	Ask if 093/PU201=2.
		How many packs did you buy?
		Enter number of packs.
		If response=1, go to 098b/PU321a.
		If response>1, go to 099a/PU329.
098b	PU321a	Ask if 098a/PU311=1.
		How many cigarettes were in the pack?
		Go to 098e/PU331a.
098c	PU321b	Ask if 098a/PU311>1.
		How many cigarettes were in each pack?
		Go to 099a/PU329.
098d	PU321v	(Derived variable: Combination of 098b/PU321a and 098c/PU321b)
098e	PU331a	Ask if 098a/PU311=1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		How much did you pay for that pack?
		Enter price for one pack.
	511000	Go to 100/PU3_chk.
099a	PU329	Ask if 098a/PU311>1.
		I'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per pack or how much you paid for all [098a/PU311] packs?
		1 Price per pack
		2 Total paid for all packs
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 099b/PU331b.
		If response=2, go to 099c/PU341.
0001	BUIDDAI	Otherwise, go to 100/PU3_chk.
099b	PU331b	Ask if 099a/PU329=1.
		Interviewer Notes: (1) whichever is easier for respondent (respondents might not know the cost per pack, and we don't want them to do arithmetic). (2) Give exact price. Do not round number. If they give range ask to specify. If they cannot narrow
		down the range, enter midpoint of the range.
		How much did you pay?
		Enter price for each pack.
		Go to 100/PU3_chk.
099c	PU341	Ask if 098a/PU311>1.
100	5	Enter price for all packs.
100	PU3_chk	Ask if 093/PU201=2. Just to confirm:
		You LAST bought cigarettes FOR YOURSELF by the PACK.
		You bought [098a/PU311] pack(s) containing [098d/PU321v] cigarettes [per pack].
		You paid [QNU/PU331 per pack/ QNU/PU331 for the pack/ 099c/PU341 for all the packs together].
		Is this correct?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		If 88/888 or 99/999 appears in any of these fields, this is likely due to 'don't know'/refusal, i.e. information the respondent
		couldn't tell us. Do the best you can to confirm the answers that were given. If response=2, clear responses and go back to 093/PU201.
		Otherwise, go to 107/PU611.
101a	PU411	Ask if 093/PU201=3.
		How many loose cigarettes did you purchase?
		Enter number of cigarettes.
		If response=1, go to 101b/PU431a.
1011-	DI 1421 -	If response>1, go to 102a/PU429.
101b	PU431a	Ask if 101a/PU411=1.
		How much did you pay for that one cigarette? Enter price for one cigarette.
		Little price for one againstic.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Go to 103/PU4_chk.
102a	PU429	Ask if 101a/PU411>1. I'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per cigarette or how much you paid for all [101a/PU411] cigarettes? 1 Price per cigarette 2 Total paid for all cigarettes 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 102b/PU431b. If response=2, go to 102c/PU441. Otherwise, go to 103/PU4_chk.
102b	PU431b	Ask if 102a/PU429=1. Interviewer Notes: (1) whichever is easier for respondent (respondents might not know the cost per cigarette, and we don't want them to do arithmetic); (2) Give exact price — do not round number. If they give range ask to specify. If they cannot narrow down the range, enter midpoint of the range. How much did you pay? Enter price for each cigarette. Go to 103/PU4_chk.
102c	PU441	Ask if 101a/PU411>1. Enter total price for all cigarettes. Go to 106/PU5_chk.
103	PU4_chk	Ask if 093/PU201=3. Just to confirm: You LAST bought SINGLE cigarettes FOR YOURSELF. You bought [101a/PU411] cigarette(s). You paid [QNU/PU431 per cigarette/ QNU/PU431 for the cigarette/ 102c/PU441 for all the cigarettes together]. Is this correct? 1 Yes 2 No If 88/888 or 99/999 appears in any of these fields, this is likely due to 'don't know'/refusal, i.e. information the respondent couldn't tell us. Do the best you can to confirm the answers that were given. If response=2, clear responses and go back to 093/PU201. Otherwise, go to 107/PU611.
104a	PU511	Ask if 030/FR326=2. The last time you bought roll-your-own tobacco, how many pouches or containers did you buy? Enter number of pouches or containers. If response=1, go to 104b/PU521a. If response>1, go to 105b/PU521b.
104b	PU521a	Ask if 104a/PU511=1. How much did you pay for that one pouch or container? Enter price for one pouch or container. Go to 106/PU5_chk.
105a	PU529	Ask if 104a/PU511>1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		I'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per pouch/ container or how much you paid for all [104a/PU511] pouches/ containers? 1 Price per pouch 2 Total paid for all pouches 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 105b/PU521b. If response=2, go to 105c/PU541.
		Otherwise, go to 106/PU5_chk.
105b	PU521b	Interviewer Notes: (1) whichever is easier for respondent (respondents might not know the cost per pouch/ container], and we don't want them to do arithmetic); (2) Give exact price — do not round number. If they give range ask to specify. If they cannot narrow down the range, enter midpoint of the range. I'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per pouch or container or how much you paid forall [pouches/ containers]? How much did you pay for each pouch or container? Enter price for one pouch or container.
		Go to 106/PU5_chk.
105c	PU541	How much did you pay? Enter total price for all pouches/ containers.
106	PU5_chk	Ask if 030/FR326=2. Just to confirm: The time you LAST bought roll-your-own tobacco, you bought [104a/PU511] pouch(es) or container(s). You paid [105b/PU521b per pouch or container/ 104b/PU521a for the pouch or container/ 105c/PU541 for all the pouches or containers together]. Is this correct? 1 Yes 2 No
		If 88/888 or 99/999 appears in any of these fields, this is likely due to 'don't know'/refusal, i.e. information the respondent couldn't tell us. Do the best you can to confirm the answers that were given. If response=2, clear responses and go back to 093/PU201. Otherwise, go to 107/PU611.
107	PU611	Ask if smoking status=1-3. The last time you bought [cigarettes/ tobacco] FOR YOURSELF, did you use any coupons or discounts to get a special price? 1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
108a	SO301	<pre>If 030/FR326=2 or 3 (smokes RYO, with or without factory-made), add "or tobacco" as shown. You've just told me where you last [bought/ got] [cigarettes/ tobacco]. Is this where you get MOST of your [cigarettes/ tobacco]? 1 Yes 2 No</pre>

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, go to 108b/S0311.
		Otherwise, go to 111/SO411.
108b	S0311	Ask if 108a/S0301=2.
		Where do you buy most of your cigarettes [or tobacco]?
		O1 Convenience stores or gas stations, newsstands, etc [Aus, UK= petrol stations]
		O2 Supermarket, Grocery Store [US, Canada=Safeway, Loblaws; UK= Tesco] [AUS=?]
		 Discount store [US, CAN=Costco, WalMart, K-Mart; Price Club, Sam's Club] In a bar or entertainment establishment
		05 Indian reservation US , First Nations reserve Can [Aus, UK: none]
		06 Duty-free shops
		Outside the state, province [UK: Outside of the UK; Aus: Outside the 000e/country]
		08 Military commissaries [Aus, UK: none]
		09 Using a toll free number [UK: Using a free phone number]
		10 From someone else not at a store, shop or other mainstream establishment
		11 On the Internet
		12 From vending machines
		13 Other; specify
		14 Tobacconist, tobacco shop [UK, Australia]
		News stand [kiosk in Australia, UK]
		16 News agent [mostly Australia, UK]
		17 Milk bar [Australia]
		77 Not Applicable 88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
108c	SO3110	Ask if 108b/S0311=13.
1000	303110	Where else do you buy most of your [cigarettes/ tobacco]?
		Enter text response.
109	SO315	Ask if 108b/S0311=10.
		Was that from
		1 From someone selling cigarettes independently, perhaps at local markets, door to door, or just in the street
		2 From a friend or relative
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
110a	SO317	Ask if 109/S0315=2.
		Where did your friend or relative buy them?
		O1 Convenience stores or gas stations, newsstands, etc [Aus, UK= petrol stations]
		O2 Supermarket, Grocery Store [US, Canada=Safeway, Loblaws; UK= Tesco] [AUS=?]
		O3 Discount store [US, CAN=Costco, WalMart, K-Mart; Price Club, Sam's Club]
		04 In a bar or entertainment establishment 05 Indian reservation US , First Nations reserve Can [Aus, UK: none]
		06 Duty-free shops
		oo Duty nee shops

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		07 Outside the state, province [UK: Outside of the UK; Aus: Outside the 000e/country]
		08 Military commissaries [Aus, UK: none]
		09 Using a toll free number [UK: Using a free phone number]
		10 From someone else not at a store, shop or other mainstream establishment
		11 On the Internet
		12 From vending machines
		13 Other; specify
		14 Tobacconist, tobacco shop [UK, Australia]
		15 News stand [kiosk in Australia, UK]
		16 News agent [mostly Australia, UK]
		17 Milk bar [Australia]
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
110b	SO317o	Ask if 110a/S0317=13.
		Where else did your friend/ relative buy them?
		Enter text response.
111	SO411	Ask if smoking status=1-5.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M Anchor] have you bought [cigarettes/ tobacco]
		from the Internet?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 112/SO416.
		Otherwise, go to 113/S0421.
112	SO416	Ask if 111/S0411=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often in the last 6 months have you bought cigarettes [or tobacco] from the Internet?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
113	SO421	Ask if smoking status=1-5.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M Anchor] have you bought [cigarettes/ tobacco]
		By phone?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 114/SO426.
		Otherwise, go to 115/S0431.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
114	SO426	Ask if 113/S0421=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often in the last 6 months have you bought cigarettes [or tobacco] by phone?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
115	SO431	Ask if smoking status=1-5.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M Anchor] have you bought [cigarettes/ tobacco]
		By mail-order?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 116/SO436.
		Otherwise, go to 117/SO441.
116	SO436	Ask if 115/S0431=1.
		Read out.
		How often in the last 6 months have you bought cigarettes by mail order?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time 8 Refused
117	S0441	9 Don't know Ask if smoking status=1-5.
11/	30441	In the last 6 months that is, since [6M Anchor] have you bought [cigarettes/ tobacco]
		From people selling them independently (e.g. door-to-door, in the street, or at local markets)?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 118/SO446.
		Otherwise, go to 128a/S0501.
118	SO446	Ask if 117/S0441=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often in the last 6 months have you bought cigarettes from people selling them independently (e.g. door to door, in
		the street, or at local markets)?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
	1	

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
119	S0451	Ask if smoking status=1-5.
		For each of the last few questions we asked you about where you bought cigarettesdid you include roll-your=own tobacco in your answer? 1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, go to 120/SO461. Otherwise, go to 128a/SO501.
120	S0461	Ask if 119/S0451=2.
120	30 101	In the last 6 months, that is, since [6M Anchor], have you bought roll-your-own tobacco from the Internet?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 121/S0466.
		Otherwise, go to 122/S0471.
121	SO466	Ask if 120/S0461=1.
		How often in the last 6 months have you bought roll-your-own tobacco from the Internet?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
122	SO471	Ask if 119/S0451=2.
		In the last 6 months, that is, since [6M Anchor], have you bought roll-your-own tobacco by phone?
		1 Yes
		NoNot applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 123/SO476.
		Otherwise, go to 124/S0481.
123	SO476	Ask if 122/S0471=1.
		How often in the last 6 months have you bought roll-your-own tobacco by phone?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
151	00404	9 Don't know
124	SO481	Ask if 119/S0451=2.
		In the last 6 months, that is, since [6M Anchor], have you bought roll-your-own tobacco by mail order? 1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 125/SO486.
		Otherwise, go to 126/S0491.
125	SO486	Ask if 124/S0481=1.
		How often in the past 6 months have you bought roll-your-own tobacco by mail order?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
126	CO401	9 Don't know
126	SO491	Ask if 119/SO451=2. In the last 6 months, that is, since [6M Anchor], have you bought roll-your-own tobacco from people selling it
		independently; for example, door to door or in the street? READ [UK/AUS: door to door, in the street, or at local markets]
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 127/SO496.
		Otherwise, go to 128a/S0501.
127	SO496	Ask if 126/S0491=1.
		How often in the past 6 months have you bought roll-your-own tobacco from people selling them independently; for
		example door to door or in the street?
		1 Only once
		2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		7 Not applicable

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
128a	SO501	Ask if smoking status=1-5.
		In the last 6 months, have you made any other special effort to buy cigarettes [or tobacco] that are less expensive than
		you can get from local stores?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 128b/S0511.
		Otherwise, go to 132/PU621.
128b	SO511	Ask if 128a/S0501=1.
		Where have you bought these less expensive cigarettes?
		Convenience stores or gas stations, newsstands, etc. [AUS/UK=petrol stations]
		1 Mentioned
		2 Not mentioned
	SO513	Supermarket/grocery store [US/Canada=Safeway/Loblaws; UK=Tesco] [AUS=?]
128d	SO515	Discount store [US/CAN=Costco, WalMart, K-Mart, Price Club, Sam's Club
128e	SO517	In a bar or entertainment establishment
128f	SO519	Indian reservation (U.S.)/First Nations reserve (Can.) [AUS, UK: none]
	SO521	Duty-free shops
128h		Outside the state/province [UK: Outside of the UK; AUS: Outside the 000e/country]
128i	SO525	Military commissaries [AUS, UK: none]
128j	SO527	Using a toll free number [UK: Using a free phone number]
128k		From someone elsenot at a store, shop or other mainstream establishment
1281	SO531	On the Internet?
128	SO533	Vending machines.
m	00505	
128n	SO537	(Tobacconist/tobacco shop (UK, AUS)
1280	SO539	News stand [kiosk in AUS/UK]
128p	SO541	In the last 6 months that is, since [6M Anchor] have you bought [cigarettes/ tobacco]
100	00540	News agent [mostly AUS/UK]
128q	SO543	Where have you bought these less expensive cigarettes?
120	00505	Milk bar?
128r	S0535	Other place
128s	SO5350	Ask if 128r/S0535=1.
120-	COE4E	What other place?
129a	SO545	Ask if 128k/S0529=1. Would that has from company colling cigarattee independently, perhaps at local markets, door to door, or just in the street
		Would that be: from someone selling cigarettes independently, perhaps at local markets, door to door, or just in the street
		or from a friend or relative Respondent answered that bought cigarettes from "someone else"
		 From someone selling cigarettes independently, perhaps at local markets, door to door, or just in the street From a friend or relative
		2 From a friend or relative

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
129b	SO551	Ask if 129a/S0545=2.
		Where did your friend or relative buy them?
		01 Convenience stores or petrol stations
		02 Supermarket/Grocer store (eg Tesco)
		03 Discount Store
		04 In a Bar or Entertainment Establishment
		05 Indian Reservations
		06 Duty-Free Shops
		07 Outside of the UK/the 000e/country
		08 Military Commissaries
		09 Using a Free Phone/Toll Free Number 10 From Someone Else (not a Store, Shop, etc)
		10 From Someone Else (not a Store, Shop, etc)11 On the Internet
		12 From Vending Machines
		13 Tobacconist/Tobacco Shop
		14 News Stand/Kiosk
		15 News Agent
		16 Milkbar
		99 Don't know
129c	SO551o	Ask if 129b/S0551=97.
		Where else did your friend/ relative buy them?
130a	S0611	
		•
130h	S0613	
1300	30013	
130c	S0615	
1300	33313	
		(discount store)
130d	S0617	Ask if 128e/S0517=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (bar)
130a 130b	S0611 S0613	97 Other 88 Refused 99 Don't know Ask if 129b/S0551=97. Where else did your friend/ relative buy them? Ask if 128b/S0511=1. How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (convenience store) 1 Only once 2 A few times 3 Many times 4 Just about all of the time 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know Ask if 128c/S0513=1. How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (grocery store) Ask if 128d/S0515=1. How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (discount store) Ask if 128e/S0517=1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
130e	S0621	Ask if 128g/S0521=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (duty-free)
131a	SO623	Ask if 128h/S0523=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source]
		(outside province/state)
		1 Only once2 A few times
		3 Many times
		4 Just about all of the time
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
131b	S0627	Ask if 128j/S0527=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (tollfree number)
131c	S0629	Ask if 128k/S0529=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source]
		(someone else)
131d	SO631	Ask if 128I/S0531=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (Internet)
131e	S0633	Ask if 128m/S0533=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source]
1016	00607	(vending machine)
131f	SO637	Ask if 128n/S0537=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source]
131g	S0639	(tobacconist) Ask if 128o/S0539=1.
1319	30033	How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (kiosk)
131h	S0641	Ask if 128p/S0541=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source] (news
		agent)
131i	S0643	Ask if 128q/S0543=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source]
		(milkbar)
131j	SO635	Ask if 128r/S0535=1.
		How often in the past 6 monthssince [6M Anchor]have you bought these less expensive cigarettes from [source]
1211	COEO2v	(another place)
131k 132	SO502v PU621	(Derived variable: # sources of cheap cigs (counter)) Ask if smoking status=1-5.
132	FUUZI	In the last 6 months since [6M Anchor] have you spent money on cigarettes that you knew would be better spent on
		household essentials like food?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
133	LM301	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Read out response options.
		The next question is about the amount of tar smokers take into their lungs from smoking cigarettes.
		Compared to smokers of regular cigarette brands, do smokers who smoke [current brand] cigarettes take in ?
		1 A lot less tar into their lungs than smokers of regular cigarettes
		2 A little less tar into their lungs
		3 About the same amount of tar
		4 A little more tar into their lungs
		5 A lot more tar into their lungs
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If respondent needs definition of 'Regular', say "Regular cigarettes don't have any special descriptors on the pack or other
134a	LM311	ways of suggesting that they are somehow different from the standard brand." Ask all.
134a	LM311	
		For the following questions, I will refer to all types of light, mild, and low tar cigarettes as "light cigarettes".
		Please tell me if you strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, or strongly disagree with each of the following statements about light cigarettes.
		Light cigarettes make it easier to quit smoking.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree
		5 Strongly disagree
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
134b	LM321	Light cigarettes are less harmful than regular cigarettes.
134c	LM331	Light cigarettes are smoother on your throat and chest than regular cigarettes.
134d	LM341	Smokers of light cigarettes take in less tar than smokers of regular cigarettes.
135	LM411	Ask all.
		How many light cigarettes would you have to smoke to harm you as much as 10 regular cigarettes would?
		1 Far fewer light cigarettes than 10
		2 Somewhat fewer light cigarettes than 10
		3 The same number of light cigarettes, that is 10
		4 Somewhat more light cigarettes than 10
		5 Far more light cigarettes than 10
		7 Not applicable

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		8 Refused 9 Don't know If they believe that light cigarettes are just as harmful as regular cigarettes, they will answer code 3. If they believe that light cigarettes are less harmful than regular cigarettes, then they should answer code 4 or 5 (i.e., it would take more light cigarettes than 10 to harm you as much as 10 regular cigarettes would)
		SMOKED TOBACCO PRODUCTS
136a	ST201	Ask all. Thinking about different types of tobacco products that are smoked that is, factory-made cigarettes, roll-your-own, pipes, and cigars are SOME of these less harmful than the others or are they all equally harmful? 1 All kinds are equally harmful 2 Some kinds are less harmful than others 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, go to 136b/ST211. Otherwise, go to 137/ST301.
136b	ST211	Ask if 136a/ST201=2. What kind of tobacco product that is, factory-made cigarettes, roll-your-own, pipes, and cigars do you think is LEAST harmful? 1 Factory-made cigarettes 2 Roll-your-own cigarettes 3 Pipes 4 Cigars
136c	ST216	What kind of tobacco product that is, factory-made cigarettes, roll-your-own, pipes, and cigars do you think is MOST harmful?
137	ST301	Ask all. In the past month, have you used any other tobacco product THAT IS SMOKED besides cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 138a/ST311. Otherwise, go to 152/ST501.
138a	ST311	Ask if 137/ST301=1. Do not read out products. Code all that are mentioned. What did you use? Cigars. 1 Mentioned 2 Not mentioned 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
138b	ST313	Cigarillos.
138c	ST315	Bidis.
138d	ST317	Pipe.
138e	ST319	Chewing tobacco.
138f	ST321	Snuff.
138g	ST385	Omni.
	(Prev.	
	ST323)	
138h	ST325	Accord.
138i	ST327	Ariva.
138j	ST331	Other (specify).
138k	ST3310	Ask if 138j/ST331=1.
		What other product did you use?
		Enter text response.
139a	ST351	Ask if 138a/ST311=1.
		Do you currently smoke cigars?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 139b/ST352.
		Otherwise, go to 140a/ST353.
139b	ST352	Ask if 139a/ST351=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently smoke cigars? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
1.10	07050	5 Or have you stopped altogether?
140a	ST353	Ask if 138b/ST313=1.
		Do you currently smoke cigarillos?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		5 Bon Chilon
		If response=1, go to 140b/ST354.
140b	ST354	Otherwise, go to 141a/ST355.
1400	31334	Ask if 140a/ST353=1.
		Read out response options. How often do you currently smoke cigarillos? Would that be
		How often do you currently simoke digarinos? Would that be

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
141a	ST355	Ask if 138c/ST315=1.
		Do you currently smoke bidis?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 141b/ST356.
		Otherwise, go to 142a/ST357.
141b	ST356	Ask if 141a/ST355=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently smoke bidis? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
4.40	07057	5 Or have you stopped altogether?
142a	ST357	Ask if 138d/ST317=1.
		Do you currently smoke a pipe?
		1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 142b/ST358.
		Otherwise, go to 143a/ST359.
142b	ST358	Ask if 142a/ST357=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently smoke a pipe? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
143a	ST359	5 Or have you stopped altogether? Ask if 138e/ST319=1.
1434	31339	Do you currently use chewing tobacco?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		2

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 143b/ST360.
4.401		Otherwise, go to 144a/ST361.
143b	ST360	Ask if 143a/ST359=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently use chewing tobacco? Would that be
		DailyLess than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
144a	ST361	Ask if 138f/ST321=1.
		Do you currently use snuff?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 144b/ST362.
1 4 4 1-	CT2C2	Otherwise, go to 145a/ST363.
144b	ST362	Ask if 144a/ST361=1.
		Read out response options. How often do you currently use snuff? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
145a	ST363	Ask if 138g/ST385=1.
		Do you currently use Omni?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to frequency question, 145b/ST364. Otherwise, go to 146a/ST365.
145b	ST364	Ask if 145a/ST363=1.
1420	31304	Read out response options.
		How often do you currently use Omni? Would that be
		1 Daily
	l.	- 1

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
146a	ST365	Ask if 138h/ST325=1.
		Do you currently use Accord?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to frequency question, 146b/ST366.
		Otherwise, go to 147a/ST367.
146b	ST366	Ask if 146a/ST365=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently use Accord? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
147a	ST367	Ask if 138i/ST327=1.
		Do you currently use Ariva?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to frequency question, 147b/ST368.
		Otherwise, go to 148a/ST387.
147b	ST368	Ask if 147a/ST367=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently use Ariva? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
1.40-	CT207	5 Or have you stopped altogether?
148a	ST387	Ask if 138j/ST331=1. Do you currently use [other non-cig product from 138k/ST331o]?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		, not applicable

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 148b/ST388.
4.401		Otherwise, go to 149a/ST491.
148b	ST388	Ask if 148a/ST387=1.
		Read out response options. How often do you currently use [other non-cig product from 138k/ST331o]? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
149a	ST491	Ask if (smoking status=1-4) AND (any of 139a/ST351-148b/ST388=1).
		Did you use [this product/ any of these products] as an alternative to quitting?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
149b	ST493	Ask if (smoking status=1-5) AND (any of 139a/ST351-148b/ST388=1).
1135	31133	Did you use [this product/ any of these products] as a way of cutting down on your cigarette smoking?
149c	ST495	Ask if (any of 139a/ST351-148b/ST388=1) AND EITHER [(smoking status=4-6) OR (smoking status=1-3 and
		013/QA331=1)].
		Did you use [this product/ any of these products] to help you quit?
150	ST602v	
151	ST507v	(Derived variable: # less-harmful cigarette products named)
152	ST501	Ask if none of (138g/ST385, 325, 327)=1.
		Accept 'don't know' without pressing for an answer.
		Tobacco companies are developing new types of cigarettes or cigarette-like products that are supposed to be less harmful than ordinary cigarettes? Have you heard of such products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 153/ST506.
150	OTEO C	Otherwise, go to 161/SL201.
153	ST506	Ask if EITHER (152/ST501=1) OR (any of 138g/ST385, 325, 327)=1.
		If none of 138g/ST385, 325, 327=1: Can you name any of these new products?
		If any of 138g/ST385, 325, 327=1:
		Apart from [138g/ST385/ 138h/ST325/ 138i/ST327], can you name any new types of cigarettes or cigarette-like products
		that are supposed to be less harmful than ordinary cigarettes?
	L	and an employee to the control and the control of t

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 154a/ST511.
		Otherwise, go to 155/ST601.
154a	ST511	Ask if 153/ST506=1.
		Do not read product names. Select all that apply.
		What are the names?
		Accord.
		1 Mentioned
		2 Not mentioned
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
154b	ST513	Eclipse.
154c	ST515	Omni.
154d		Ariva.
154e	ST519	Advance.
154f	ST521	Exalt.
154g	ST523	Quest.
154h	ST531	Other less harmful cigarette.
154i	ST531o	Ask if 154h/ST531=1.
		What other less-harmful cigarette?
		Enter text response.
155	ST601	Ask if EITHER (152/ST501=1) OR (any of 138g/ST385, 325, 327)=1.
		Have you tried any of these products in the last 6 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 156a/ST611. Otherwise go to 160/ST701.
156a	ST611	Ask if 155/ST601=1. Ask if product not already mentioned in 138g/ST385-330.
1304	51011	Which less-harmful cigarettes have you tried since [LSD]?
		Accord.
		1 Mentioned
		2 Not mentioned
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
156b	ST613	Eclipse.
156c	ST615	Omni.
156d	ST617	Ariva.
156e	ST619	Advance.
156f	ST621	Exalt.
156g	ST623	Quest.
156h	ST631	Other product [154i/ST531o].
		If response=1, go to 156i/ST631o.
156i	ST631o	Ask if 156h/ST631=1.
		Which other less-harmful cigarette have you tried since LSD?
157	ST651	Ask if 155/ST601=1.
		Are you still using any of these products?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 158a/ST661.
		Otherwise, go to 159a/ST691.
158a	ST661	Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156a/ST611=1:
		Read out response options.
		Smoking status=1-3: Not including cigarettes, how often do you currently use [product]? Would that be
		Smoking status=4-6: How often do you currently use [product]? Would that be
		Accord.
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
4.501	CTCCO	9 Don't know
158b	ST663	Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156b/ST613=1:
150-	CTCCE	Eclipse.
158c	ST665	Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156c/ST615=1:
1 [0]	CTCCZ	Omni.
158d	ST667	Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156d/ST617=1:
1500	CTCCO	Ariva. Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156e/ST619=1:
158e	ST669	Ask if 15//51651=1 and 156e/51619=1: Advance.
158f	ST671	Advance. Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156f/ST621=1:
1301	310/1	Exalt.
158g	ST673	Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156g/ST623=1:
1200	310/3	MSK II 13//31031-1 dilu 1309/31023-1:

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Quest.
158h	ST681	Ask if 157/ST651=1 and 156h/ST631=1.
		Other alternative product from 154i/ST531o and 156h/ST631.
158i	ST652v	Derived variable: # less-harmful cigarette products still using (counter).
159a	ST691	Ask if 155/ST601=1 and 027/FR309v=1-4.
		In the last 6 months, did you use [this/any of these] product[s] as an alternative to quitting?
		1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
159b	ST693	Ask if smoking status=1-5 and 155/ST601=1.
		In the last 6 months, did you use [this/any of these] product[s] as a way of cutting down on your cigarette smoking?
159c	ST695	Ask if (155/ST601=1) AND [smoking status=4-6 OR (smoking status=1-3 AND 013/QA331=1)].
		In the last 6 months, did you use [this/any of these] product[s] to help you quit?
160	ST701	Ask if EITHER (152/ST501=1) OR (any of 138g/ST385, 325, 327)=1.
		As far as you know, are any of these new products less harmful than ordinary cigarettes?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		SMOKELESS TOBACCO PRODUCTS
161	SL201	Ask all.
101	SLZUI	Are you aware of any smokeless tobacco products, such as snuff or chewing tobacco, which are not burned or smoked but
		instead are usually put in the mouth?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Includes "nasal snuff," but does not include nicotine replacement therapy (i.e. patch, gum, etc).
		If response=1, go to 162/SL211.
160	CL 211	Otherwise, go to 167a/NR108.
162	SL211	Ask if 161/SL201=1. Have you used any smokeless tobacco products in the last 12 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 163a/SL221.
		Otherwise, go to 166/SL301.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
163a	SL221	Ask if 162/SL211=1.
		Read out response options.
		Have you used
		Chewing tobacco.
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
163b	SL223	'Snus' is pronounced to rhyme with 'goose.'
		Moist snuff or "Snus" put in the mouth.
163c	SL225	Nasal snuff.
163d	SL227	Any other smokeless tobacco products?
		If none of (163a/SL221-163e/SL227o)=1, go to 166/SL301.
163e	SL2270	Ask if 163d/SL227=1.
		Which other product have you used?
		Enter text response.
164a	SL241	Ask if 163a/SL221=1.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you currently use [product]? Would that be
		Chewing tobacco.
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
164b	SL243	Ask if 163b/SL223=1.
		Moist snuff or snus.
164c	SL245	Ask if 163c/SL225=1.
		Nasal snuff.
164d	SL247	Ask if 163d/SL227=1.
		Other smokeless tobacco product.
165a	SL291	Ask if smoking status=1-4 and 162/SL211=1.
		In the last 6 months, did you use [this product/any of these products]
		As an alternative to quitting?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
	0.005	9 Don't know
165b	SL293	Ask if smoking status=1-5 and 162/SL211=1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		As a way of cutting down on your cigarette smoking?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
165c	SL295	Ask if (smoking status=4-6) OR (smoking status=1-3 and 013/QA331=1).
1000	02233	To help you quit?
166	SL301	Ask if 161/SL201=1.
		As far as you know, are ANY smokeless tobacco products less harmful than ordinary cigarettes?
		1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		NICOTINE REPLACMENT THERAPY
167a	NR108	Ask all.
	(Prev.	In the last 6 months since [6M Anchor] have you used any stop-smoking medication such as Nicotine Replacement
	NR111)	Therapies like nicotine gum or the patch, or pills such as Zyban? 1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 168a/NR121. Otherwise, go to 181a/NR783.
167b	NR112v	(Derived variable: Number of NRT medications used since LSD.)
168a	NR121	Ask if 167a/NR108=1.
		We can't use BRAND (e.g., Nicorette). We want the TYPE (e.g., gum, patch). Read out products if necessary. Select ALL
		that apply.
		In the last 6 months, which medication or medications did you use?
		NRT: Nicotine gum. 1 Mentioned
		2 Not mentioned
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
1.001	ND422	9 Don't know
168b 169a	NR123 NR125	NRT: Nicotine patch. Ask if 167a/NR108=1.
1094	INICIZS	We can't use BRAND (e.g., Nicorette). We want the TYPE (e.g., gum, patch). Read out products if necessary. Select ALL
		that apply.
		In the last 6 months, which medication or medications did you use?
		NRT: Nicotine lozenges.
		1 Mentioned
		2 Not mentioned

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
169b		NRT: Nicotine (sublingual) tablets.
169c	NR129	NRT: Nicotine inhaler.
169d	NR131	NRT: Nicotine nasal spray.
169e	NR133	Zyban (or bupropion).
169f	NR135	Wellbutrin.
169g	NR141	Other medication (specify).
169h	NR141o	Ask if 169g/NR141=1.
		Specify other
		Enter text response.
170	NR211	Ask if more than one of (168a/NR121-141o)=1 (Used more than one product).
		Did you use these products at the same time or at different times?
		1 Same time
		2 Different times
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, go to 171a/NR301.
1715	NR301	Otherwise, go to 172a/NR411.
171a	NK301	Ask if 170/NR211=2. Which product did you use most recently?
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		1 Nicotine gum2 Nicotine patch
		2 Nicotine patch 3 Nicotine lozenge
		4 Nicotine tablets
		5 Nicotine tablets
		6 Nicotine nasal spray
		7 Zyban
		8 Wellbutrin
		9 Other
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
171b	NR301o	Ask if 171a/NR301=9.
		Which medication did you use? (other selectedspecified)
		Enter text response.
172a	NR411	Ask if 168a/NR121=1.
		How did you get nicotine gum?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
172b	NR412	When you used nicotine gum, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get it free?
		1 Paid full price
		2 Got a discount
170	ND 440	3 Got it free
172c	NR413	Read out response options. Select only one. What was the main reason you used nicotine gum?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=3, go to 172n/NR419.
		If response=4, go to 172d/NR413o.
		Otherwise, go to 172e/NR414.
172d	NR413o	Ask if 172c/NR413=4.
		What other reason?
4 = 0		Enter text response.
172e	NR414	Ask if 172c/NR413=1 or 2.
		Are you still using nicotine gum?
		1 Yes 2 No
		2 No 7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
172f	NR415a	172e/NR414=1: In total, how long have you been using nicotine gum?
		172e/NR414=2: In total, how long did you use nicotine gum?
		(days)
172g		(weeks)
172h	NR415c	(months)
172i	NR415d	(day of month)
172j	NR415e	(month)
		01 January 02 February
		02 February 03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
4=01		99 Don't Know
172k	NR417	Ask if 168a/NR121=1.
		Did you smoke regularly while using nicotine gum?
		1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
172I	NR418	Ask if 172e/NR414=2.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using nicotine gum?
		1 Quit/ it worked
		2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
172	NR4180	8 Other Ask if 172I/NR418=8.
m	NK4100	What other reason?
111		Enter text response.
172n	NR419	Ask if 172c/NR413=3.
	_	How often do you use [product(s)] to cope with situations where you can't smoke, would that be: (gum)
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
173a	NR421	9 Don't know Ask if 168b/NR123=1.
1/30	MINTEL	How did you get nicotine patches?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
173b	NR422	When you used nicotine patches, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get them free?
		1 Paid full price
		2 Got a discount
		3 Got it free
173c	NR423	Read out response options. Select only one.
		What was the main reason you used nicotine patches?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		 To reduce the amount you smoke To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=1 or 2, go to 173e/NR424.
		If response=3, go to 173n/NR429.
		If response=4, go to 173d/NR423o.
		Otherwise, go to 173e/NR424.
173d	NR423o	Ask if 173c/NR423=4.
		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
173e	NR424	Ask if 173c/NR423=1 or 2.
		Are you still using nicotine patches?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
173f	NR425a	173e/NR424=1: In total, how long have you been using nicotine patch?
1,0.		173e/NR424=2: In total, how long did you use nicotine patch?
		(days)
173g	NR425b	(weeks)
173h	NR425c	(months)
173i	NR425d	(day of month)
173j	NR425e	(month)
		01 January
		02 February 03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
173k	NR427	Ask if 173c/NR423=1.
		Did you smoke regularly while using nicotine patches?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
173l	NR428	Ask if 173e/NR424=2.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using nicotine patches?
		1 Quit/ it worked
		2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
172	ND 420-	8 Other
173	NR4280	Ask if 173I/NR428=8.
m		What other reason? Enter text response.
173n	NR429	Ask if 173c/NR423=3.
1/311	NICTZJ	How often do you use [product(s)] to cope with situations where you can't smoke, would that be: (patch)
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
174a	NR431	Ask if 169a/NR125=1.
		How did you get nicotine lozenges?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
174b	NR432	When you used nicotine lozenges, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get them free?
		1 Paid full price

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		2 Got a discount
		3 Got it free
174c	NR433	Read out response options. Select only one.
		What was the main reason you used nicotine lozenges?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=1 or 2, go to 174e/NR434.
		If response=3, go to 174n/NR439.
		If response=4, go to 174d/NR433o.
1741	ND 422	Otherwise, go to 175a/NR441.
174d	NR433o	Ask if 174c/NR433=4.
		What other reason?
174e	NR434	Enter text response.
1746	NK434	Ask if 174c/NR433=1 or 2. Are you still using nicotine lozenges?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
174f	NR435a	174e/NR434=1: In total, how long have you been using nicotine lozenges?
		174e/NR434=2: In total, how long did you use nicotine lozenges?
		(days)
174g	NR435b	(weeks)
174h	NR435c	(months)
174i	NR435d	(day of month)
174j	NR435e	(month)
		01 January
		02 February
		03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August 09 September
		10 October
		10 October 11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		oo nerasea

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		99 Don't Know
174k	NR437	Ask if 174c/NR433=1. Did you smoke regularly while using nicotine lozenges? 1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable8 Refused9 Don't know
1741	NR438	Ask if 174e/NR434=2.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using nicotine lozenges? 1 Quit/ it worked 2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation 8 Other
174	NR4380	Ask if 174I/NR438=8.
m	MASOO	What other reason?
		Enter text response.
174n	NR439	Ask if 174c/NR433=3.
		How often do you use [product(s)] to cope with situations where you can't smoke, would that be: (lozenges)
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
175a	NR441	Ask if 169b/NR127=1.
1754	INIXTT	How did you get nicotine (sublingual) tablets?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
175b	NR442	When you used nicotine tablets, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get them free?
		1 Paid full price
		2 Got a discount
		3 Got it free

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
175c	NR443	Read out response options. Select only one.
		What was the main reason you used nicotine tablets?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=3, go to 175n/NR449.
		If response=4, go to 175d/NR443o.
		Otherwise, go to 175e/NR444.
175d	NR443o	Ask if 174c/NR433=4.
		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
175e	NR444	Ask if 175c/NR443=1 or 2.
		Are you still using nicotine tablets?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
175f	NR445a	175e/NR444=1: In total, how long have you been using nicotine (sub-lingual) tablets?
		175e/NR444=2: In total, how long did you use nicotine (sub-lingual) tablets?
175-	ND 44Eb	(days)
175g 175h	NR445b NR445c	(weeks)
175ii	NR445C NR445d	(months)
175j	NR445u NR445e	(day of month) (month)
1/3)	NK443e	01 January
		02 February
		03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
175k	NR447	Ask if 175c/NR443=1.
		Did you smoke regularly while using nicotine tablets?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
4751	NID 440	9 Don't know
175l	NR448	Ask if 175e/NR444=2.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using nicotine tablets?
		1 Quit/ it worked2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
		8 Other
175	NR448o	Ask if 175I/NR448=8.
m		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
175n	NR449	Ask if 175c/NR443=3.
		Read out response options.
		How often do you use tablets to cope with situations where you can't smoke? Would that be
		DailyLess than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
176a	NR451	Ask if 169c/NR129=1.
		How did you get a nicotine inhaler?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
176b	NR452	When you used a nicotine inhaler, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get it free?
1,00	1413132	1 Paid full price
		2 Got a discount
		3 Got it free
176c	NR453	Ask if 169b/NR127=1.
		Read out response options. Select only one.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		What was the main reason you used a nicotine inhaler?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=3, go to 176n/NR459.
		If response=4, go to 176d/NR453o.
		Otherwise, go to 176e/NR454.
176d	NR453o	Ask if 176c/NR453=4.
		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
176e	NR454	Ask if 176c/NR453=1 or 2.
		Are you still using a nicotine inhaler?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
176f	NR455a	176e/NR454=1: In total, how long have you been using nicotine inhaler?
		176e/NR454=2: In total, how long did you use nicotine inhaler?
		(days)
176g	NR455b	(weeks)
176h		(months)
176i	NR455d	(day of month)
176j	NR455e	(month)
		01 January
		02 February 03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
176k	NR457	Ask if 176c/NR453=1.
		Did you smoke regularly while using a nicotine inhaler?
		1 Yes
	1	

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
176l	NR458	Ask if 176e/NR454=2.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using a nicotine inhaler?
		1 Quit/ it worked
		2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
		8 Other
176	NR458o	Ask if 176I/NR458=8.
m		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
176n	NR459	Ask if 176c/NR453=3.
		How often do you use a nicotine inhaler to cope with situations where you can't smoke? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly 5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
177a	NR461	Ask if 169d/NR131=1.
		How did you get nicotine nasal spray?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
1775	ND 462	9 Don't know
177b	NR462	When you used nicotine nasal spray, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get it free?
		1 Paid full price2 Got a discount
		3 Got it free
177c	NR463	Read out response options. Select only one.
1,,0	14103	What was the main reason you used nicotine nasal spray?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
	1	

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=3, go to 177n/NR469.
		If response=4, go to 177d/NR463o.
_		Otherwise, go to 177e/NR464.
177d	NR463o	Ask if 177c/NR463=4.
		What other reason?
1770	ND 464	Enter text response.
177e	NR464	Ask if 177c/NR463=1 or 2. Are you still using nicotine nasal spray?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
177f	NR465a	177e/NR464=1: In total, how long have you been using nicotine nasal spray?
		177e/NR464=2: In total, how long did you use nicotine nasal spray?
		(days)
177g	NR465b	(weeks)
177h	NR465c	(months)
177i	NR465d	(day of month)
177j	NR465e	(month)
		01 January 02 February
		03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused 99 Don't Know
177k	NR467	Ask if 177c/NR463=1.
1771	141(10)	Did you smoke regularly while using nicotine spray?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
1771	NR468	Ask if 177e/NR464=2. Do not read out response options. What was the main reason you discontinued using nicotine spray? 1 Quit/ it worked 2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking 3 Side effects/ made me sick 4 Ran out 5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out 6 Stressful situation 7 Social situation 8 Other
177 m	NR4680	Ask if 177I/NR468=8. What other reason? Enter text response.
177n	NR469	Ask if 177c/NR463=3. How often do you use nicotine spray to cope with situations where you can't smoke? Would that be 1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month 4 Less than monthly 5 Or have you stopped altogether? 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
178a	NR471	Ask if 169e/NR133=1. How did you get Zyban? 1 By prescription 2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf 3 From a friend 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
178b	NR472	When you used Zyban, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get it free? 1 Paid full price 2 Got a discount 3 Got it free
178c	NR473	Read out response options. Select only one. What was the main reason you used Zyban? 1 To stop smoking completely 2 To reduce the amount you smoke 3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke 4 Other reason (specify)

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		If response=3, go to 178n/NR479.
		If response=4, go to 178d/NR473o.
		Otherwise, go to 178e/NR474.
178d	NR473o	Ask if 178c/NR473=4.
		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
178e	NR474	Ask if 178c/NR473=1 or 2.
		Are you still using Zyban?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
1=06		9 Don't know
178f	NR475a	178e/NR474=1: In total, how long have you been using Zyban?
		178e/NR474=2: In total, how long did you use Zyban?
170-	ND 47EL	(days)
178g	NR475b	(weeks)
178h	NR475c	(months)
178i	NR475d	(day of month)
178j	NR475e	(month)
		01 January 02 February
		02 February 03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
178k	NR477	Ask if 178c/NR473=1.
		Did you smoke regularly while using Zyban?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
178l	NR478	Ask if 178e/NR474=2.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		What was the main reason you discontinued using Zyban?
		1 Quit/ it worked
		2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
		8 Other
178	NR478o	Ask if 178I/NR478=8.
m		What other reason?
4=0		Enter text response.
178n	NR479	Ask if 178c/NR473=3.
		How often do you use Zyban to cope with situations where you can't smoke? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
179a	NR481	Ask if 169f/NR135=1.
1/9a	NK401	How did you get Wellbutrin?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
179b	NR482	When you used Wellbutrin, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get it free?
		1 Paid full price
		2 Got a discount
		3 Got it free
179c	NR483	Read out response options. Select only one.
		What was the main reason you used Wellbutrin?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke
		4 Other reason (specify)
		If response=3, go to 179n/NR489.
		If response=4, go to 179d/NR483o.
		Otherwise, go to 179e/NR484.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
179d	NR483o	Ask if 179c/NR483=4.
		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
179e	NR484	Ask if 179c/NR483=1 or 2.
		Are you still using Wellbutrin?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
1706	ND 40E-	9 Don't know
179f	NR485a	179e/NR484=1: In total, how long have you been using Wellbutrin?
		179e/NR484=2: In total, how long did you use Wellbutrin? (days)
179g	NR485b	(weeks)
179h	NR485c	(months)
179i	NR485d	(day of month)
179j	NR485e	(month)
_, _,		01 January
		02 February
		03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
179k	NR487	Ask if 179c/NR483=1.
		Did you smoke regularly while using Wellbutrin?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
179l	NR488	Ask if 179e/NR484=2.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using Wellbutrin?
		1 Quit/ it worked
		2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
		8 Other
179	NR4880	Ask if 179I/NR488=8.
m		What other reason?
		Enter text response.
179n	NR489	Ask if 179c/NR483=3.
		How often do you use Wellbutrin to cope with situations where you can't smoke? Would that be
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
180a	NR491	Ask if 169g/NR141=1.
		How did you get [referent medication]?
		1 By prescription
		2 Over-the-counter/ off the shelf
		3 From a friend
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
180b	NR492	When you used the other NRT, did you pay full price, get a discount, or get it free?
		1 Paid full price
		2 Got a discount
100	ND 402	3 Got it free
180c	NR493	Read out response options. Select only one.
		What was the main reason you used [other NRT]?
		1 To stop smoking completely
		2 To reduce the amount you smoke
		3 To cope with times you could not or were not allowed to smoke4 Other reason (specify)
		4 Other reason (specify) If response=3, go to 180n/NR499.
		If response=4, go to 180d/NR499. If response=4, go to 180d/NR493o.
		Otherwise, go to 180e/NR494.
180d	NR493o	Ask if 180c/NR493=4.
1000	11174330	What other reason?
		Enter text response.
		בוונבו נבאנ ובשטושב.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
180e	NR494	Ask if 180c/NR493=1 or 2.
		Are you still using [other NRT]?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
1006	ND 405	9 Don't know
180f	NR495a	180e/NR494=1: In total, how long have you been using [other NRT]?
		180e/NR494=2: In total, how long did you use [other NRT]?
180g	NR495b	(days) (weeks)
180h	NR4950 NR495c	(months)
180ii	NR495d	(day of month)
180j	NR495e	(month)
100)	Microse	01 January
		02 February
		03 March
		04 April
		05 May
		06 June
		07 July
		08 August
		09 September
		10 October
		11 November
		12 December
		77 Not Applicable
		88 Refused
180k	NR497	99 Don't Know Ask if 180c/NR493=1.
TOUK	NR497	Did you smoke regularly while using [other NRT]?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
180l	NR498	Ask if 180e/NR494=2.
		Do not read out response options.
		What was the main reason you discontinued using [other NRT]?
		1 Quit/ it worked
		2 Didn't work/ went back to smoking
		3 Side effects/ made me sick
		4 Ran out

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		5 Too expensive/ insurance coverage ran out
		6 Stressful situation
		7 Social situation
		8 Other
180	NR498o	Ask if 180I/NR498=8.
m		What other reason?
100	ND 400	Enter text response.
180n	NR499	Ask if 180c/NR493=3.
		How often do you use [other NRT] to cope with situations where you can't smoke? Would that be
		1 Daily2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly
		5 Or have you stopped altogether?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
181a	NR783	Ask all.
		I'm going to read out a list of statements about stop-smoking medications. Please tell me if you strongly agree, agree,
		neither agree nor disagree, disagree, or strongly disagree with each of the following statements.
		Smoking status=1-3: If you decided you wanted to quit, stop-smoking medications would make it easier.
		Smoking status>=4: Stop smoking medications make it easier to quit.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree
		5 Strongly disagree
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
4041	NDZOE	9 Don't know
181b	NR785	If smoking status=4-6 and 167a/NR108 NE 1, go to 181c/NR787.
		Smoking status=1-3: If you decided you wanted to quit, you would be able to quit without stop-smoking medications.
181c	NR787	Smoking status=4-6 & 167a/NR108=1: You would have been able to quit without stop smoking medications. Ask all.
1010	INK/O/	Stop-smoking medications are too expensive.
181d	NR789	You don't know enough about how to use stop-smoking medications properly.
181e		Stop-smoking medications are too hard to get.
182	NR793	Ask all.
102		I'm going to read out a list of statements about stop-smoking medications. Please tell me if you strongly agree, agree,
		neither agree nor disagree, disagree, or strongly disagree with each of the following statements.
		Stop-smoking medications might harm your health.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree
		5 Strongly disagree
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
183	NR801	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months – since [6M anchor] – have you visited a doctor or other health professional?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 184a/NR811.
		Otherwise, go to 188a/NR861.
184a	NR811	Ask if 183/NR801=1.
		During ANY visit to the doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive
		Advice to quit smoking?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 184c/NR812. Otherwise, go to 185a/NR813.
184b	NR811v	(Derived variable composite: 183/NR801 and 184a/NR811.)
184c	NR812	Ask if 184a/NR811=1.
		Did this make you think about quitting smoking?
185a	NR813	Ask if 183/NR801=1.
		During ANY visit to the doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive
		Additional help or a referral to another service to help you quit?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 185c/NR814.
		Otherwise, go to 186a/NR815.
185b	NR813v	(Derived variable composite: 183/NR801 and 185a/NR813.)
185c	NR814	Ask if 185a/NR813=1.
		During any visit to the doctor or other health professional since we last talked to you, did you receive
		Did this make you think about quitting smoking?
186a	NR815	Ask if 183/NR801=1.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		During any visit to the doctor or other health professional in the last 6 months, did you receive
		A prescription for stop-smoking medication?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 186c/NR816.
		Otherwise, go to 187a/NR817.
186b	NR815v	(Derived variable composite: 183/NR801 and 186a/NR815.)
186c	NR816	Ask if 186a/NR815=1.
		Did this make you think about quitting smoking?
		Go to 187a/NR817.
187a	NR817	Ask if 183/NR801=1.
		During ANY visit to the doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive
		Pamphlets or brochures on how to quit.
		1 Yes 2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 187c/NR818.
		Otherwise, go to 188a/NR861.
187b	NR817v	(Derived variable composite: 183/NR801 and 187a/NR817.)
187c	NR818	Ask if 187a/NR817=1.
100-	NDOC1	Did this make you think about quitting smoking?
188a	NR861	Ask all. In the last 6 months, have you received advice or information about quitting smoking from any of the following?
		Telephone or quit line services?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response NE 1, go to 188c/NR865.
188b	NR863	Ask if 188a/NR861=1 AND 013/QA331=1.
1000	NR865	Did this help you in your quit attempt?
188c	COONII	Ask all. In the last 6 months, have you received advice or information about quitting smoking from any of the following?
		The Internet.
		If response NE 1, go to 189a/NR869.
188d	NR867	Ask if 188c/NR865=1 AND 013/QA331=1.
		Did this help you in your quit attempt?

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
189a	NR869	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months, have you received advice or information about quitting smoking from any of the following?
		Local stop-smoking services (such as clinics or specialists)?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
100h	ND071	If response NE 1, go to 190/NR880.
189b	NR871	Ask if 189a/NR869=1 AND 013/QA331=1.
190	NR880	Did this help you in your quit attempt? Ask all.
190	INKOOU	In the last month that is, since [1M anchor] have you noticed any advertisements for stop-smoking medications?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
191	BQ111	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Respondent does not need to be intending to quit to respond. Emphasize "IF" in wording.
		Read out response options.
		Now some questions on any THOUGHTS you might have had about quitting smoking.
		If you decided to give up smoking completely in the next 6 months, how sure are you that you would succeed?
		1 Not at all sure
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
192	BQ116	Go to 193/BQ121. Ask if smoking status=4-6.
192	PÁTIO	Read out response options.
		Now some questions on any THOUGHTS you might have had about quitting smoking.
		You said earlier that you are currently attempting to quit. How sure are you that you will succeed in quitting smoking for
		good at this attempt?
		1 Not at all sure
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		7 Not applicable

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Go to 194/BQ126.
193	BQ121	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Read out response options.
		How easy or hard would it be for you to completely quit smoking if you wanted to?
		1 Very easy
		2 Somewhat easy
		3 Neither easy nor hard
		4 Somewhat hard
		5 Very hard
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
104	DO126	Go to 195/BQ141.
194	BQ126	Ask if smoking status=4-6.
		Read out response options.
		How easy or hard would it be for you to stop smoking permanently?
		1 Very easy2 Somewhat easy
		3 Neither easy nor hard
		4 Somewhat hard
		5 Very hard
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Go to 197a/BQ201.
195	BQ141	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
133	54111	Read out response options.
		Are you planning to quit smoking
		1 Within the next month
		2 Within the next 6 months
		3 Sometime in the future, beyond 6 months
		4 Or are you not planning to quit?
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 196a/BQ146.
		Otherwise, go to 197a/BQ201.
196a	BQ146	Ask if 195/BQ141=1.
		Have you set a firm 000f/DATE?
		1 Yes
		2 No

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
196b	BQ150v	(Derived variable: dichotomous version of QNU/BQ110)
		1 No, not intending to quit
		2 Yes, intending to quit
197a	BQ201	Ask all.
		Smoking status=1-3 & 195/BQ141=4:
		Even though you mentioned that you are not currently planning to quit, in the past 6 months, have each of the following
		things led you to think about quitting? not at all, somewhat, or very much?
		Smoking status=1-3 & 195/BQ141<>>4:
		In the past 6 months, have each of the following things led you to think about quitting? not at all, somewhat, or very
		much?
		Smoking status=4-5: To what extent if at all, were each of the following things reasons for your quit attempt? — not at all, somewhat, or your
		To what extent, if at all, were each of the following things reasons for your quit attempt? not at all, somewhat, or very much?
		Smoking status=6:
		To what extent, if at all, have each of the following things helped you to stay quit not at all, somewhat, or very much?
		Concern for your personal health?
		1 Not at all
		2 Somewhat
		3 Very much
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
197b	BQ203	Concern about the effect of your cigarette smoke on non-smokers?
197c		Illness or death of a friend or relative?
197d	-	That society disapproves of smoking?
	BQ209	The price of cigarettes?
197f	BQ211	Smoking restrictions at work?
197g		Smoking restrictions in public places like [restaurants or bars/ cafes or pubs]?
197h	BQ215	Not wanting family or friends to worry?
197i	BQ217	Advice from a doctor, dentist, or other health professional to quit?
197j	BQ219	Friends or family members who have recently quit or are currently quitting?
197k	BQ221	Free, or lower cost, stop-smoking medication?
197l	BQ223	Availability of telephone helpline/ quitline/ information line?
197	BQ225	Advertisements or information about the health risks of smoking?
m		
197n		Warning labels on cigarette packages?
197o	BQ229	Setting an example for children?
197p	BQ241	In the past 6 months have any OTHER things led you to think about quitting?(other reason)(Specify)
		1 Yes
		2 No

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
197q	BQ2410	Ask if 197p/BQ241=1.
		Enter only one reason.
		What other things led you to think about quitting?
	50010	Enter text response.
197r	BQ242	1 Not at all
		2 Somewhat3 Very much
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
197s	BQ243o	
197t	BQ244	Ask if answered 197s/BQ243o.
	_	Has [other reason] led you to think about quitting somewhat or very much?
197u	-	What other things led you to think about quitting?
197v	BQ246	Ask if answered 197u/BQ245o.
100	20001	Has [other reason] led you to think about quitting somewhat or very much?
198a	BQ301	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Read out response options. How much do you think you would benefit from health and other gains if you were to quit smoking permanently in the next
		6 months?
		1 Not at all
		2 Slightly
		3 Moderately
		4 Very much
		5 Extremely
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
198b	BQ306	Ask if smoking status=4-6.
		How much do you think you would benefit from health and other gains if you were to continue not to smoke?
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE
199	ET111	Ask if 200/ET221 at LSD=2.
133		The last time we spoke, you said that smoking is never allowed anywhere in your home. Is this still the case?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 201/ET321.
		Otherwise, go to 200/ET221.
200	ET221	Ask if 199/ET111=1 or 200/ET221 at LSD<>2.
		Read out response options.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Which of the following best describes smoking in your home?
		1 Smoking is allowed anywhere in your home
		2 Smoking is NEVER allowed ANYWHERE in your home
		3 Something in between
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
201	ET321	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
201	LIJZI	Read out response options.
		When you are in a car or other private vehicle with non-smokers, do you
		1 Smoke as you normally smoke
		2 Never smoke
		3 Something in between
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
202	ET411	Ask if 203/ET421 at LSD=1.
		The last time we spoke, you said that smoking is not allowed in any indoor area in drinking establishments, bars, and pubs
		where you live. Is this still the case? 1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, set 203/ET421=1 and go to 204/ET431.
		Otherwise, go to 203/ET421.
203	ET421	Ask if 203/ET421 at LSD=2 or 3 OR 202/ET411=2.
		Read out response options.
		Which of the following best describes the rules about smoking in drinking establishments, bars, and pubs where you live?
		1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area
		2 Smoking is allowed only in some indoor areas3 No rules or restrictions
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
204	ET431	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you visited a drinking establishment, bar, or pub where you live
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know If response 1 as to 205 (FT/26)
		If response=1, go to 205/ET436.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		Otherwise, go to 206/ET511.
205	ET436	Ask if smoking status=1-3 and 204/ET431=1. The last time you did so, did you smoke indoors? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
206	ET511	Ask if 207/ET521 at LSD=1. The last time we spoke, you said that smoking is not allowed in any indoor area in restaurants and cafes where you live. Is this still the case? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, set 213/ET621=1 and go to 208/ET531. Otherwise, go to 207/ET521.
207	ET521	Ask if 207/ET521 @ LSD=2-6 or 206/ET511=2. Read out response options. Which of the following best describes the rules about smoking in restaurants or cafés where you live? 1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area 2 Smoking is allowed only in some indoor areas 3 Smoking is allowed in all indoor areas 4 Every restaurant, café has its own rules 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
208	ET531	Ask if smoking status=1-3. Otherwise go to 210/ET601a. In the last 6 months since [6M Anchor] have you visited a restaurant or café where you live? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 209/ET536. Otherwise, go to 210/ET601a.
209	ET536	Ask if 208/ET531=1. The last time you were in a restaurant or café where you live, did you smoke indoors? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
210	ET601a	Ask if QNU/FR416 at LSD=1 AND smoking status=3-6.
		Are you still employed outside the home?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
244	ETCO41	9 Don't know
211	ET601b	Ask if QNU/FR416 at LSD=2-4 AND smoking status=3-6.
		Are you currently employed outside the home?
		1 Yes 2 No
		2 No7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 212/ET611.
		If response NE 1, go to 215a/ET701.
212	ET611	Ask if any of (032a/FR600a, 032b/FR600b, 210/ET601a, 211/ET601b)=1.
		Ask if (212/ET611 or 213/ET621 in LSD) =1 (previously in non-smoking workplace); else go to 213/ET621.
		The last time we spoke, you said that smoking was not allowed in any indoor area where you work. Is this still the case?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 214/ET636.
		If response NE 1, go to 213/ET621 and omit response 1.
213	ET621	Ask if 212/ET611=2 (omit first response option) OR 213/ET621 at LSD NE 1.
		Read out response options.
		Which of the following best describes the smoking policy where you work?
		1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area
		2 Smoking is allowed only in some indoor areas
		3 Smoking is allowed in any indoor areas
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
214	ET636	9 Don't know Ask if smoking status=1-5 and any of (032a/FR600a, 032b/FR600b, 210/ET601a, or 211/ET601b)=1 (currently
214	E1030	employed).
		In the last 6 months, have you smoked in indoor areas at work?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		9 Don't know
215a	ET701	Ask all. For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should be allowed in all indoor areas, in some indoor areas, or not allowed indoors at all: Hospitals? 1 All indoor areas 2 Some indoor areas 3 Not at all 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
215b	ET703	Workplaces?
215c	ET705	Drinking establishments (e.g. pubs/ bars)
215d	ET707	Restaurants and cafés?
		PSYCHOSOCIAL: BELIEFS ABOUT SMOKING, MODERATORS
216a	PS211	Ask all.
216	DC200	Please tell me whether you strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, or strongly disagree with each of the following status=1-3: You enjoy smoking too much to give it up. Smoking status=4-6: You enjoy smoking too much to give it up for good. 1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
216b	PS208 (Prev. PS213)	Your cigarette smoke is dangerous to those around you.
216c	PS215	If you had to do it over again, you would not have started smoking.
216d	PS217	Smoking calms you down when you are stressed or upset.
216e	PS219	Smoking status=1-3: You spend too much money on cigarettes. Smoking status=4-6: When you were smoking, you used to spend too much money on cigarettes.
216f	PS221	Smoking helps you concentrate better.
216g	PS223	Smoking is an important part of your life.
216h	PS225	Smoking helps you control your weight.
216i	PS227	You have strong mixed emotions both for and against smoking, all at the same time.
216j	PS229	People who are important to you believe that you should not smoke.
216k	PS231	027/FR309v=1-3: There are fewer and fewer places where you feel comfortable about smoking. 027/FR309v=4-6: There are fewer and fewer places where you would feel comfortable about smoking.
2161	PS233	Society disapproves of smoking.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
216	PS235	Smoking makes it easier for you to socialize.
m		
216n	PS311	You have the kind of genetic makeup that allows you to smoke without it giving you health problems.
2160	PS313	The medical evidence that smoking is harmful is exaggerated.
216p	PS315	You've got to die of something, so why not enjoy yourself and smoke.
216q	PS317	Smoking is no more risky than lots of other things that people do.
		TOBACCO INDUSTRY
217a	IN211	Ask all. I am going to read you some statements about tobacco companies. Please tell me whether you strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, or strongly disagree with each of the following statements. Tobacco companies should be allowed to advertise and promote cigarettes as they please. 1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
217b	IN213	Tobacco products should be more tightly regulated.
217c	IN215	Tobacco companies can be trusted to tell the truth about the dangers of their products.
217d		Tobacco companies should take responsibility for the harm caused by smoking.
217e	IN219	Tobacco companies have tried to convince the public that there is little or no health risk from second-hand smoke.
217f	IN311	The government should do more to tackle the harm done by smoking.
217g	IN313	The government doesn't really care about people smoking because it makes so much money from tobacco taxes.
		PERCEIVED RISK
218	PR101	Ask all. Read out response options. Now I'd like to ask you some questions about your health. In general, how would you describe your health? Is it 1 Poor 2 Fair 3 Good 4 Very good 5 Excellent 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
219a	PR213	Ask if 027/FR309v=1-3. How would you compare your chance of getting lung cancer in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Do you think that you are: 1 Much more likely to get lung cancer than a nonsmoker? 2 Somewhat more likely,

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		3 A little more likely, or
		4 Just as likely
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
24.01	DD 24.4	9 Don't know
219b	PR211	Ask if 027/FR309v=4-6.
		Let's say that you quit smoking completely. In that case, how would you compare your chance of getting lung cancer in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Do you think that you would be
220a	PR216	Ask if 027/FR309v=1-3.
2200	TRZIO	Let's say that you quit smoking completely in the next 6 months. In that case, how would you compare your chance of
		getting lung cancer in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Do you think that you would be
		1 Much more likely to get lung cancer than a nonsmoker?
		2 Somewhat more likely,
		3 A little more likely, or
		4 Just as likely
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
2206	DD 210	9 Don't know
220b	PR219	Ask if 027/FR309v=4-6. Let's say that, instead of quitting, you continued to smoke the same amount as before you quit. In that case, how would
		you compare your own chance of getting lung cancer in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Would you say that
221a	PR223	Ask if smoking status=4-6.
		Read out response options.
		How would you compare your own chance of getting heart disease in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Would you
		say that you are
		1 Much more likely to get heart disease than a non-smoker
		2 Somewhat more likely
		3 A little more likely
		4 Just as likely
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
221b	PR221	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Let's say that you continue to smoke the amount you do now. How would you compare your own chance of getting heart
		disease in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Would you say that you are
222a	PR229	Ask if smoking status=4-6.
		Read out response options.
		Let's say that, instead of quitting, you continued to smoke the same amount as before you quit. In that case, how would
		you compare your own chance of getting heart disease in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Do you think that you
		would be
		1 Much more likely to get heart disease than a non-smoker
		2 Somewhat more likely3 A little more likely
		3 A little libre likely

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		4 Just as likely
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
2221		9 Don't know
222b	PR226	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		Let's say that you quit smoking completely in the next 6 months. In that case, how would you compare your chance of
222	DD 211	getting heart disease in the future to the chance of a nonsmoker? Do you think that you would be
223	PR311	Ask all. Read out response entions
		Read out response options. To what extent, if at all, has smoking damaged your health?
		1 Not at all
		2 Just a little
		3 A fair amount
		4 A great deal
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
224	PR313	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		How worried are you, if at all, that smoking WILL damage your health in the future?
		1 Not at all worried
		2 A little worried
		3 Moderately worried
		4 Very worried 7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
225	PR321	Ask if smoking status=1-3.
		To what extent, if at all, has smoking lowered your quality of life?
		1 Not at all
		2 Just a little
		3 A fair amount
		4 A great deal
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
226	DD222	Go to 228/PR327.
226	PR323	Ask if smoking status=4-6. Now that you have quit, taking all things into account, is your overall quality of life a lot better, a little better, about the
		same, a little worse, or a lot worse than it was when you were smoking?
		1 A lot better
		2 A little better
		3 About the same
		4 A little worse

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
227	PR325	5 A lot worse 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=4 or 5, go to 227/PR325. Otherwise, go to 229/DI211.
221	PK323	Ask if 226/PR323=4 or 5. If you continue not to smoke, do you expect your quality of life to eventually return to the level it was at when you smoked? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know Go to 229/DI211.
228	PR327	Ask if smoking status=1-3. Read out response options. How worried are you, if at all, that smoking will lower your quality of life in the future? 1 Not at all worried 2 A little worried 3 Moderately worried 4 Very worried 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		MODERATORS
229	DI211	Ask all. Now I'm going to read some statements. For each, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with it. Your choices are strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, and strongly disagree. You spend a lot of time thinking about how what you do today will affect your life in the future. 1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
230	DI216	Ask all. Now I'm going to read some statements. For each, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with it. Your choices are strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, and strongly disagree. You like to explore strange places. 1 Strongly agree

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
231	DI221	Ask all. Now I'm going to read some statements. For each, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with it. Your choices are strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, and strongly disagree. You like to do thrilling things. 1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know
232	DI226	Ask all. Now I'm going to read some statements. For each, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with it. Your choices are strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, and strongly disagree. You like new and exciting experiences, even if you have to break the rules. Strongly agree Agree Neither agree nor disagree Disagree Strongly disagree Not applicable Refused Don't know
233	DI231	Ask all. Now I'm going to read some statements. For each, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with it. Your choices are strongly agree, agree, neither agree nor disagree, disagree, and strongly disagree. You like to be with friends who are exciting and unpredictable. 1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 7 Not applicable 8 Refused 9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
234	DI241	Ask all.
		Enter number.
		Of the five closest friends or acquaintances that you spend time with on a regular basis, how many of them are smokers?
235	DI301	Ask all.
		Read out response options.
		What is your overall opinion of smoking? Is it ?
		1 Very positive
		2 Positive
		3 Neither positive nor negative
		4 Negative
		5 Very negative
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
236a	DI311	Ask all.
230a	מוטוו	I am now going to ask you a few questions about your experience of stress in the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor].
		Your choices are never, almost never, sometimes, often or very often.
		How often have you felt that you were unable to control the important things in your life?
		1 Never
		2 Almost never
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
236b		How often have you felt confident about your ability to handle your personal problems?
236c	DI321	How often have you felt that things were going your way?
236d	DI326	How often have you felt difficulties were piling up so high that you could not overcome them?
236e	DI331	How often have you been distressed by world events?
237	DI336	Ask all.
		To what extent, if at all, have recent world events changed your levels of stress? Would you say they have
		1 Increased stress a lot
		2 Increased stress a little
		3 Not changed stress
		4 Reduced stress a little
		5 Reduced stress a lot
		7 Not applicable 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
238	DI341	Ask all.
236	01341	Is your level of stress higher, lower, or about the same as it was 6 months ago? Is that
		1 A lot higher
		1 A loc nighter

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		2 A little higher
		3 About the same
		4 A little lower
		5 A lot lower
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
220-	DE011	DEMOGRAPHICS
239a	DE811	Ask all. Are there any children under the age of 18 currently living in your household?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 239b/DE816.
		Otherwise, go to 240/AI505.
239b	DE816	Ask if 239a/DE811=1.
		How many children under the age of 18 are currently living in your household?
		If response=1, go to 239c/DE821.
220	DE004	If response>1, go to 239e/DE831.
239c	DE821	Ask if 239b/DE816=1.
		Read out response options. Select only one. Is this child ?
		1 Under the age of 1
		2 Between 1 and 5 years old
		3 Between 6 and 12 years old, or
		4 Between 13 and 17 years old
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 239d/DE826.
		If response>1, go to 239e/DE831.
239d	DE826	Ask if 239c/DE821=1.
		If less than 1 month old, enter 0.
		How many months old is that child?
239e	DE831	Enter number of months. Ask if 239b/DE816>1.
2398	DE031	Enter number.
		How many are under the age of 1?
		If response=0, go to 239g/DE841.
		Otherwise, go to 239f/DE836.
239f	DE836	Ask if 239e/DE831>0.
		If less than 1 month old, enter 0.

Q#	VarName	4C2-C
		239e/DE831=1: How many months old is that child?
		239e/DE831>1: How many months old is the youngest child?
		Enter number of months.
239g	DE841	Ask if 239b/DE816>1.
		Enter number.
		How many are between 1 and 5 years old?
239h	DE846	How many are between 6 and 12 years old?
239i	DE851	How many are between 13 and 17 years old?
		Ensure that 239e/DE831+239g/DE841+239h/DE846+239i/DE851=239b/DE816; else bring up Interviewer note
		to check numbers with respondent.
240	AI505	If letter was sent, ask.
		Those are all my questions.
		Thank you very much for your help. As we mentioned before, we are conducting this four 000e/country survey again in the
		future about once a year. So in [current month] of [next year], we will be contacting you again to set up a time for the
		next survey. Prior to calling you, we will be sending you another cheque for [payment amount], as a token of our thanks.
		In order to make sure that this [payment] for the next survey reaches you, we would like to keep your contact information
		up to 000f/DATE. Do you anticipate that your address or phone number will change at any time over the next year?
		1 No change to address or phone number
		2 Respondent provides new address and/or phone number
		3 Respondent does not provide new address and/or phone number
		7 Not applicable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know